Public Document Pack

Montgomeryshire

Meeting Venue

Council Chamber - Neuadd Maldwyn, x
Welshpool, Powys Powys

Meeting date
Wednesday, 10 January 2018

County Hall
Llandrindod Wells
Meeting time Powys
9.30 am LD15LG
For further information please contact
Shane Thomas tel. 01597 826430 Issue Date:
e-mail. shanet@powys.gov.uk 3 January 2018
AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for absence.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

To receive the Minutes of the previous meeting held on Wednesday 8" November 2017.
(Pages 3 - 10)

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of interest in relation to matters to be discussed on the agenda.

4, CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

To receive announcements from the Chairman.

5. MONTGOMERYSHIRE YOUNG FARMERS CLUB - (9.40 - 10.00)

To receive an activity update from the Montgomeryshire Young Farmers Club.

6. SEVERN TRENT WATER - PAYMENT SCHEMES (10 - 10.15)

To receive an update in relation to payment support schemes — Katie Wood, Severn Trent.

7. REPORTS FROM AND QUESTIONS TO CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDERS
(10.15 - 11.15)

To receive reports from, and to put questions to, Cabinet Portfolio Holders:

a. Councillor Stephen Hayes — Cabinet Portfolio Holder: Adult Social Care
b. Councillor Rachel Powell — Cabinet Portfolio Holder: Children’s Services, Leisure
Services and Libraries (Pages 11 -12)



8. SERVICE COMMERCIALISATIONS (11.15 - 12 NOON)

To receive an update in relation to service commercialisations — Mark Evans — Interim
Strategic Director.

9. LADYWELL HOUSE - NEWTOWN (12 NOON - 12.15)

To receive an update in relation to the operation of Ladywell House, Newtown — Sarah
Page, Strategic Property Manager.

10. | REPORTS FROM AND QUESTIONS TO MEMBERS SERVING ON
OUTSIDE BODIES (12.15 - 12.25)

To receive reports from, and put questions to, members serving on outside bodies:

a. Joint Meeting of the Shrewsbury to Aberystwyth Railway Liaison Committee and the
Cambrian Coastline Railway Liaison Conference — 24" November 2017 (Pages 13 -
60)

11. | ROAD SAFETY AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT (12.25- 12.35)

To consider a report regarding proposed waiting restrictions at Kerry (public consultation)
— Chris Lloyd, Area Traffic Officer. (Pages 61 - 82)

12. | DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note the date of the next meeting — 7t March 2018.



BAblic Document Pack

Montgomeryshire 8" November 2017

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE MONTGOMERYSHIRE HELD AT COUNCIL
CHAMBER - NEUADD MALDWYN, WELSHPOOL, POWYS ON
WEDNESDAY, 8 NOVEMBER 2017

PRESENT: County Councillor J R Jones (Chair)

County Councillors M Barnes, G Breeze, D E Davies, A W Davies, H Hulme,
A Jenner, D Jones-Poston, E A Jones, E Jones, G Jones, M J Jones, D R Jones,
F HJump, KLewis, G Morgan, N Morrison, P C Pritchard, G Pugh, K M Roberts-
Jones, L Roberts, D Rowlands, D Selby, R G Thomas, E Vaughan and J M Williams

In attendance:

Councillor M Weale - Cabinet Portfolio Holder: Regeneration and Planning, Jenni
Thomas - Regeneration Manager, Nathan Davies - War Memorials Officer, Richard
Glover-Davies — GloverSure, Heather Ransom and Dave Watkins, Welsh Ambulance
Service Trust.

| 1. | APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were accepted from County Councillors M. Alexander, L.
Corfield, B. Davies, P. Davies, L. George, S. Hayes and P. Lewis.

| 2. | MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The Chairman was authorised to sign the minutes of the previous meeting held on
Wednesday 61" September 2017 as a correct record.

| 3. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations received in relation to matters to be discussed on the
agenda for today’s meeting.

| 4. | CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman reported on:

a. Queen’s Baton Relay — having attended the Queen’s Baton Relay at Welshpool

b. Llys Glan Yr Afon — having attended the opening of the site which would
provide housing and care for the elderly in Newtown

c. Coffee Mornings — having attended a number of coffee morning in order to
support local causes including the Newtown League of Friends

d. Urdd Eisteddfod 2018 — the 2018 Urdd Eisteddfod would be held in Powys in
2018. Plans are well underway and there would be publicity

. Newtown Community Day - having attended a local community day

f. Archives and Information Management — having attended the opening of the
Powys archives and information management unit (the unit being based in
Llandrindod Wells)

g. Civic Services — having had the privilege to officiate at a number of civic service
ceremonies

h.  Womens Institute Annual General Meeting - having attended a local WI AGM

i. Newtown Rally — having visited the Welsh Rally during the Newtown stage

Page 3



Montgomeryshire 8" November 2017

j- Anti-Poverty Social Research Group - the Chair is also the Anti-Poverty
Champion. The work of the anti-poverty group would re-commence shortly. The
group would visit Machynlleth in December in order to view agencies who
support those in hardship situations

k.  Future Fit — members were encouraged to contribute to consultations being run
in relation to Future fit (the programme which will provide the emergency and
urgent care estate for the Shrewsbury and Telford NHS area)

Ladywell House, Newtown — the next meeting may be held in Ladywell House,
Newtown in order that members can view the site and learn for plans for it.
There would be an update in relation to plans to the next meeting

5. | REPORTS FROM AND QUESTIONS TO CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDERS
(10.15 -11.15)

Members welcomed the opportunity to receive reports from, and to put questions to,
Cabinet Portfolio Holders. Councillor Martin Weale — Regeneration and Planning
attended for this item of business. Martin introduced Jenni Thomas, Regeneration
Manager and Nathan Davies, War Memorials Officer. During discussion particular
reference was made to:

Powys War Memorials Project:

a. War Memorial Project — communities have access to a time limited grant which
is administered by the Authority. Communities can apply for funding to support
projects which recognise conflicts with a focus on WWI and refurbishing war
memorials. We are currently in year two of the four year grant period. Where
memorials recognise more than one conflict they would also be considered for
funding. The fund is being allocated on a first come first serve basis

b. Montgomeryshire Applications — there had been a noticeable lack of
applications from the Montgomeryshire area

c. Funding/Application Process - up to £5k could be awarded to refurbish WWI
war memorials, 10% of the grant award would need to be matched by the local
community. The application process had been kept simple and there’s an
emphasis on processing applications quickly

d. Community Engagement and Events — funding could also be accessed to
support community events which recognise the forces i.e. an area had applied to
support a local walk of historical interest which links to the forces. Local cadet
squads may be able to access funding

e. Social Media/Website Projects — funding could also be obtained to support
activities to provide information via. social media and/or to operate websites
which recognise the services

Tourism:
a. Value — in 2015 the value of tourism to the Powys local economy was in the

region of £720 million (the second largest value to Powys after farming)
b. Branding — branding Powys is very important in order to provide an identity

Page 4



Montgomeryshire 8" November 2017

Events — the Authority has an events team. Hosting events can be very lucrative.
It would be important to maximise publicity. There are national as well as local
events held i.e. the tour of Britain and the Machynlleth comedy festival

Visit Wales/Cambrian Way (A470) — historically funding has been provided to
support activities along the Cambrian Way route which sits alongside the A470
Signage — it was felt by members that the upkeep and maintenance of signage to
direct to tourist attractions was important. Some members expressed concern
regarding the general condition of signage in their areas. Members were
encouraged to report issues to the Council

Rights of Way — it was felt that maintaining areas used for walking and other
leisure related activities would be important in order to attract visitors

Promotion — Powys would work with communities to help publicise local
attractions. It was felt by members that there should be a very active, targeted
approach to supporting communities. There are local sites of interests i.e. castles
that could be tourist attractions which, if promoted, could bring in more tourists to
areas

Business Wales — there are good links between the Authority and Business
Wales

Visit Wales — Visit Wales run themed annual programmes which are supported by
funding and media coverage. This year the theme will be legends with links to the
sea. Although Powys is landlocked there would be an opportunity to promote
routes to the coast. Next year would favour Powys more, the theme would be
discovery

Connecting Businesses — members urged the Council to use its processes to
help connect businesses i.e. bed and breakfasts with event organising

Clywedog Reservoir — the local member questioned the decision of the local
authority to close toilets at the reservoir. Visits to the reservoir are very popular
and it is a tourist attraction. It's the view of the member that we should be
promoting the area and encouraging visits rather than closing facilities which could
have an impact on visiting. The Portfolio Holder welcomed the information and
agreed that the Authority should do all that it could to promote visits and local
economies. The member would welcome an update in relation to any support that
could be offered

Areas of Distinctive Identity — in order to bring funding into Powys and promote
areas there had been a focus on the Brecon Beacons, Cambrian Mountains, Dyfi
Biosphere, Lake Vyrnwy and Berwyn Mountains and the Offa’s Country Corridor.
It is accepted that other areas have a range of attractive qualities and tourist
attractions

. Working with Communities — approaches to the Council regarding help in
promoting and supporting areas to market are encouraged. Regeneration officers
are on hand to help areas in this regard

Heritage Lotter Funds/Funding in General — there are funds that could be
accessed to support community activities. The local member for Llanfair
Caereinon reported that the community had recently been successful in securing a
lottery grant for £62k to support regeneration/tourist activities. It would be
important for communities to be aware of potential funding streams and to be
supported in applying

Welshpool Canal — promoting the canal and developing the areas near to it could
be very valuable to Welshpool town and neighbouring areas. The Portfolio Holder
agreed to visit Welshpool to discuss options with the local County Councillors and
Welshpool Town Council

Planning Function

Page 5



Montgomeryshire 8" November 2017

Processing of Planning Applications — since coming into post and being
responsible for the planning function the portfolio holder had worked with officers
to identify blockages and issues in relation to the planning process. There would
be a focus on reviewing processes with a view to speedy consideration of
applications

Local Development Plan — it would be important to adopt the Powys LDP by 7t
February 2018. The Portfolio Holder confirmed that up until the time of the
submission and adoption the current practice of the operation of the Planning
Committee in terms of considering applications would continue

Pre-planning Advice — a member expressed concern with regard to the quality
of pre-planning advice (a paid for service which generates income for the
Council). The particular issue in this case relating to highways advice. The
Portfolio Holder stressed the importance of providing good pre-planning advice
and urged members to raise issues of concern direct with him (the member with
the particular concerns would discuss the detail with the portfolio holder outside
of the meeting)

Consultation with Community Councils (Amended Applications) — a
member requested that the positon with regard to the requirement to consult with
communities in relation to adjustments to plans be reviewed in order to introduce
a requirement to re-consult or advise town and community councils on minor
revisions so that comments could be made. The current practice seems to be
that minor adjustments are accepted by officers without re-consulting

Local Liaison Meetings — the Portfolio Holder would consider re-instating local
planning liaison meetings. Local meetings had operated in the life of the
previous Council, however, a decision was taken during that Council to cease.
Resource and capacity could be an issue

Business Support

Due to technical difficulties a video presentation could not be show. Members were
informed that the Cabinet recognise the importance of supporting local business start-
up and growth and that it is a key focus of the Cabinet vision. Members were
encouraged to contact the Portfolio Holder and/or officers from the regeneration team
in relation to business support matters.

| 6.

| LOCAL BUSINESS UPDATES (11.15 - 12.15)

i)

i)

Hill Top Honey — unfortunately the representative from Hill Top Honey could not
attend today’s meeting.

GloverSure (Website, Marketing and Development) — members welcomed
Richard Glover-Davies to the meeting to explain how he had developed his local
business which had been recognised as a success on a national level. Richard
informed members that he was local and had started a web based marketing
company which had gone to from strength to strength. GoverSure has over 600
customers and offices in Welshpool, Chester and Aberystwyth. The company
employs 18 members of staff. The range of activity has extended to the letting of
business units and the development of local needs housing with a focus on
selling locally without any ties to the area being placed on properties sold. In
relation to the developments, the planning experience had identified lessons that
Richard had shared with the Council and would share with the Portfolio Holder.

Page 6



Montgomeryshire 8" November 2017

The Portfolio Holder confirmed that he would be reviewing the restrictions
imposed on planning applications as part of a review of the planning process.
Members congratulated Richard on his success and praised his local focus.

| 7.

 WELSH AMBULANCE TRUST (12.15 - 12.45)

Members welcomed Heather Ransom — Ambulance Operations Manager and Dave
Watkins — Locality Manager to the meeting to provide an update in relation to the
operation of the Welsh Ambulance Service Trust. During discussion particular
reference was made to:

Local Engagement — moving forward there would be a strong focus on
local/community engagement. Heather would welcome communities engaging
with the service in order to shape services around community needs as opposed
to imposing services. Members were encouraged to share the presentation
Heather presented to the meeting and to encourage communities to contact her
direct to discuss local need. Heather would welcome visiting communities in
order to engage better

Service Delivery — the service had been reshaped nationally. There are five
areas of service delivery that would deliver the care model (Help Me Choose,
Answer My Call, Come to See Me, Give Me Treatment and Take Me To)
Paramedics — there had been an upskill to paramedic positons in order that they
are now able to discharge from care without the need to admit if the situation
allows for it

Categories of Contacts — when responding to a contact the situation
information requested (albeit that it might seem a lengthy process to provide
requested information at the time) would deliver the right response
Montgomeryshire Call Outs - the true position is that there are two ‘red’ calls to
the emergency service per day. Red calls are calls where there are immediate
life threatening situations. The target response time for red calls is 8 minutes,
there are some difficulties in Powys in meeting this target due to rurality. Amber
calls are split into two categories (1 and 2), the majority of calls to the service in
Powys are amber 1 calls. WAST performs well against the 19 minute amber 1
target time in attending situations (despite rumours to the contrary)

Cross Border — there are good links across borders and there should be no
impact on treatment due to which side of the border residents reside (while
recognising policy differences apply). A memorandum of understanding applies
and is adhered to which should not advantage or disadvantage any area or
resident

Demand — on average there are 60 calls on the service to date, the highest
demand in Montgomeryshire is in the Newtown and Welshpool areas

Locality Based Schemes — there would be a strong emphasis on community
based schemes, ideas include community based ambassadors. It could be that
communities identify locals to provide initial, emergency, lifesaving support to
complement the service

Sharing of Information — a member reported a situation where he had been late
in being presented to a hospital whilst being transported by ambulance which
had caused worry to waiting relatives. Notifications would be sent to inform of
arrivals and new systems would improve the transfer of information, however, at
times of need the emphasis would always be on treating as opposed to sending
notifications

Page 7



Montgomeryshire 8" November 2017

Defibrillators — there had been a recent focus on siting defibrillators in
communities and high profile campaigns. A member stated the importance of
retaining local enthusiasm with regard to potential use

Ambulance Wait Times — a member requested information in relation to the
service and made specific reference to laybys being used to wait. Heather
confirmed that all waits are monitored and that rest times allow for essential
works to be undertaken/completed. Backfill arrangements whilst vehicles are on
call or enroute are important. Information in relation to arrangements could be
shared with the shire

Members welcomed the update and discussion and thanked representatives from
WAST for attending.

8.

REPORTS FROM AND QUESTIONS TO MEMBERS SERVING ON OUTSIDE
BODIES

Members welcomed the opportunity to receive reports from, and to put questions to,
members serving on outside bodies.

a. Shrewsbury to Aberystwyth Railway Liaison Committee — members
welcomed the update report from Councillor Michael Williams

b. Shrewsbury to Aberystwyth Rail Passengers’ Association — members
welcomed the update report from Councillor Michael Williams

| 9. | CORRESPONDENCE

There were no items of correspondence.

[10. | ROAD SAFETY AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SCHEMES (12.50 - 1)

Members considered a report entitled ‘On Street Waiting Prohibitions, Four Crosses’
and RESOLVED to:

1.

2.

Support the proposed waiting prohibitions on the county highways within Four
Crosses as identified on the proposal plan

Authorise the local highway authority to commence the legal consultation
procedures for the proposed traffic regulation order and, if no substantive
objections are received, authorise the traffic engineer to implement the proposal

| 11. | DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was agreed that the next meeting would be held on Wednesday 18" January 2018
and possibly at Ladywell House, Newtown.

Page 8




Montgomeryshire 8" November 2017

A member expressed concern regarding moving to meet at Ladywell House given that
the shire had had no involvement in discussions relating to the future operation of the
facility. It was the member’s opinion that a meeting to discuss Ladywell House should
be held in Welshpool for shire input/engagement before a visit or further plans would
be considered for the Ladywell site. The member also reported that he had been
made aware that Cabinet would be considering a report in relation to the Ladywell site
before Christmas. The member urged shire engagement before Cabinet consider
options for the Ladywell site. In general terms, and with the shire meeting bi-monthly
as opposed to monthly, planning so that there could be shire input into matters would
be important.

County Councillor J R Jones
(Chair)

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Social Care Matters

OwWYys January 2018 update

Children’s Services Improvement Board

Welcome to the first Improvement Board monthly briefing providing information
about the work of the board within the county council.

The Board was commissioned by the Welsh Local Government Association
following the Care and Social Service Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW) report of
Children’s Services with former Swansea City Council chief executive Jack Straw
as independent chair.

Improvement Board members includes Geoff Burrows, a former local authority
cabinet member for social care, Phil Hodgson, a former Director of Social Services
and Rachel Thomas, representative of the Children’s Commissioner’s Office.

The Board is independent of the council and has the dual function of making sure
the authority has a suitable improvement plan in place and that it is making
progress implementing the improvement work - a revised improvement plan is
due to be submitted to CSSIW in January - and helping deliver improvement
across the council as a whole. The council is due to provide an update to Welsh
Government by the end of the month.

Although independent of the council, the Leader, Cabinet Member for Children’s
Services, Chief Executive, Director of Social Services, Director of Education, Head
of Children’s Services, other officers and partners attend when required.

The Board is looking at all aspects of the council’s corporate and service plans and
will look at key areas in-depth, these include workforce development, leadership,
practice, placement, fostering and much more. Their work is currently focussing on
fostering and will then review early intervention.

The work of the Improvement Board is separate from the corporate review being
undertaken by Sean Harris following the council’s request to Welsh Government
for support. However, the reviews are complimentary and their findings will be
brought together to strengthen the county council’s future operations.

Monthly briefings will be publicised following meetings of the Improvement Board.

If you have any questions or require more information about the work of the
Improvement Board please email: socialcarematters@powys.gov.uk

Jack Straw _ Page 11
Improvement Board Chair



This page is intentionally left blank



10

Report to: Montgomeryshire on Wednesday, 10t January 2018.
Author: County Councillor J. Michael Williams, Montgomeryshire Rail Representative.
Subject: Joint Meeting of the Shrewsbury to Aberystwyth Railway Liaison Committee
and the Cambrian Coast Line (Machynlleth to Pwllheli) Railway Liaison
Conference.

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

Notes of a joint meeting of the Shrewsbury — Aberystwyth Railway Liaison Committee and
the Cambrian Coast Line Railway Liaison Conference held Plas Machynlleth on Friday, 24t
November 2017.

Representatives in Attendance.

In attendance there were representatives from the County Councils of Ceredigion, Gwynedd
and Powys; from the Town Councils of Aberystwyth, Barmouth, Machynlleth and Welshpool;
Growing Mid Wales Partnership; Talyllyn Steam Railway; Railfuture Cambrian Lines;
Cambrian Rail Partnership; Carno Station Action Group; Shrewsbury-Aberystwyth Rail
Passengers’ Association, Network Rail and Arriva Trains Wales.

Dementia Friendly Cambrian Lines (Main and Coast Lines).

Claire Williams, Cambrian Rail Partnership, (see her full report at 1.6 below) gave an outline
of her work with seeking a Dementia Friendly Cambrian Lines. To take this forward,
discussions have started with Machynlleth, Barmouth, Pwllheli, Aberystwyth and
Shrewsbury stations.

There is to be a steering group and members were invited to express an interest in taking
part in this. The first meeting was planned for January 2018.

There are other Dementia Friendly Towns on route, including Welshpool and Newtown.

Report on a Meeting with Welsh Government.

The meeting received a full presentation and report on the surveys (copies of which are
attached and are well worth reading) held for Welsh Government earlier in the year,
culminating in a meeting with Welsh Government on 4t October.

From the meeting the following was confirmed:

a) The existing enhanced services are to be the minimum service provided under the new
Franchise, including through services to Birmingham International.

b) The survey report was well received and formed a good basis for discussions on future
services going forward. Welsh Government also requested that the Shrewsbury —
Aberystwyth Railway Liaison Committee meets again with the remaining (three)
Franchise Companies to present the survey and discuss improvements to the Cambrian
Lines.

The need to retain Cambrian Rail cards was recorded.

Report from Arriva Trains Wales.

A report was given by Arriva Trains Wales, which included the following main points:

a) Issues with trains during and post the recent storms was acknowledged with 90 trains
hitting objects and many needing maintenance causing issues with the service delivery.

b) Prior to the storms the service was running at close to 90% services on time.

1
Page 13




1.5

1.6

16.1

1.6.2

1.6.3

c) Work continues to complete better toilets on remaining trains yet to be upgraded.

d) The service delivery will continue unchanged during the final part of the current
Franchise.

e) Existing staff will pass onto the new Franchise Company.

f) There is an investment of £1 million by Arriva Trains Wales and £1.5 from Welsh
Government to order four new train sets. They will be used on the Valley Lines but this
will cascade trains down, which may help the Cambrian Lines.

g) Wi-Fiis coming to stations over a set programme.

h) The new Franchise comes into effect at 2am on the 18t of October 2018.

Report from Network Rail.

The above-mentioned report was not available at the time of writing this report

Report from the Cambrian Rail Partnership Officer, Claire Williams.

| have been in post since early September 2017, and this report refers to activities prior to
my appointment and activities since that time. Prior to joining the world of Community rail, |
spent five years working as a Neighbourhood Partnership Officer with Cardiff Council where
my role covered all aspects of Community Safety, Health and Well Being, Environmental
issues and Education and Employment so with a background in community engagement |
bring with me a wealth of experience.

During this short time | have met with a number of partners, both funding and strategic to
introduce myself and to discuss how we can continue working together in collaboration to
ensure that work is not duplicated work and that best value is received for public monies.

Surveys: The Cambrian railways partnership was delighted to work with the Shrewsbury to
Aberystwyth Railway Liaison Committee and to commission a survey that was undertaken in
spring 2017 as part of our grant from the Welsh Government. The surveys follow on from
the success of the 2013 and 2015 surveys which resulted in improved services on the
Cambrian Lines. The results of this survey are being presented to Gareth Evans, Rail
Economist for Welsh Government by the Committee representatives on November 17,
2017, at a meeting in Cathays Park.

2017/18 Promotional Campaign: The partnership received additional funding which allowed
us to prepare a brand new tourist focussed website which is now live, the web address is
www.walesonrails.com and to produce further short films which we are looking to release
February/March until early summer this year. The campaign will be exclusively based on
social media platforms on the 2018 “Year of the Sea”.

2018 is “Year of the Sea” and in conjunction with Visit Wales, Arriva Trains Wales (ATW), and
various other key partners we are looking to put together a number of community
engagement events throughout the year based on the various themes of each session with
all events taking place within the Cambrian Coast, with some taking place on the train. More
details will be available at the next meeting.

Bow Street Re-opening: | have recently attended a meeting with Welsh Government,
Transport for Wales and a number of other strategic partners regarding the re-opening of
Bow Street station following the UK Department for Transport (DFT) announcing the
outcome of successful applications made to its New Stations Fund — funding which has been
made available towards the capital expenditure cost of schemes to open new or re-open
previously closed railway stations promoted by third parties in England and Wales.

2
Page 14


http://www.walesonrails.com/

1.6.4

1.6.5

1.6.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

The proposed scheme is a local and regional transport priority in the Mid Wales Joint Local
Transport Plan 20015-2020 and will provide a public transport interchange with a new
railway station, car park and cycle parking facilities to enable passengers to access both bus
and rail services and to car share from this location. The scheme also seeks to address local
road safety concerns by providing a A487/A4159 junction improvement access to services
and facilities located in and around Aberystwyth and north Ceredigion.

Whilst the project is currently in its design stage, it is on plan for completion during the
summer of 2020.

2017/18 Business Plan: The business plan for the current financial year was presented at the
March 2017 meeting of the Cambrian Railways Partnership for approval by the funding
stakeholders. The business plan was approved by the partnership and is currently being
worked on.

Dementia Friendly Communities and Stations: As the new Cambrian Railways Partnership
(CRP) Officer, one of my key objectives is community engagement, developing plans to the
reach of the CRP to a wider range of groups including those socially disadvantaged.

Under this remit, | am currently working with strategic and funding partners at making the
Cambrian Railways Line a Dementia Friendly Community in its own entity. This is a huge task
and will take approximately three years to fulfil. However, | am looking to break this down
and do it station by station, starting with those named stations, these will initially be,
Machynlleth, Barmouth, Pwllheli and Shrewsbury. This would make the Cambrian Railway
Lines the first Dementia Friendly Railway Line in the UK. There are currently a very small
number of Dementia Friendly stations in Wales but | strongly believe this goal is achievable.
As we are in the design element of Bow Street, | have requested that whilst doing an
Equality Impact Assessment for the re-opening of Bow Street station | have asked if we could
work with the Alzheimer’s Society and make it a Dementia Friendly station.

Contact Details: Claire Williams, Rail Development Officer, Cambrian Railways Partnership.
E-mail: Claire.williams@ceredigion.gov.uk

Report from British Transport Police.

There was no report from the British Transport Police.

Shelters for Stations.

The secretary to chase up with Welsh Government on the provision of the shelters proposed
for stations at Welshpool and Machynlleth.

Actions to be taken forward by the Secretary.

a) Meeting with Franchise Companies.
b) Support for Dementia Friendly Cambrian Lines.
c) Chase up installation of new shelters.

Next Meeting.

The date for the next joint meeting was agreed as 11.15am on Friday the 13t of June 2018
at Plas Machynlleth.

3
Page 15


mailto:Claire.williams@ceredigion.gov.uk

PagéL 16



| | o
1]

HREWSBURY 10 ABERYSTWYTH1
aliway Liaison Commitiee

ji!
1k
R

REPORT NO 6

REPORT ON THE CAMBRIAN MAIN AND COASTAL LINES

CAMBRIAN LINES
SURVEY RESULTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

ClIr Trevor Roberts Chair

ClIr Michael Williams Vice Chair
Robert A Robinson Secretary
Triangle House

Union street

Welshpool

SY21 7PG

Tel 01938 553142

Mob 07767 267830

Email wtcouncil@btinternet.com
Web site http://shrewsburyaberystwythrailway.org/
Dated September 2017

Page 17



mailto:wtcouncil@btinternet.com

SHRéWSBURY 1O ABERYSTWYTH

jh!
!
R

) = T
DR
PR -

Contents

1. History and introduction

2.  Surveys (method)

5.  Survey results (Customer Service) Page

6. Passenger habits
7. Recommendations
APPENDIX

A Survey results (Main Line)

B Survey results (Coast Line)

C Schedule of comments from Focus Groups
D Signatures to the Report

aliway Liaison Commitiee

Pages 3

Pages 4

Survey results (Main Line Passengers) Pages 10-13

Survey results (Coast Line Passengers) Pages

Pages 14-15

Pages 16-18

Pages 23 - 28
Page 29
Pages 48 - 52
Page 57

Copies of the survey forms returned (including a copy of the

internet responses) have been retained.

Page 18




u
| |
SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
aliway Liaison Commitiee

History and Introduction

)

Vi)

vii)

viii)

Following a meeting with the Minister in July 2013 the
Shrewsbury Aberystwyth Rail Liaison Committee was asked to
prepare surveys on the Cambrian Lines to demonstrate the
need for an improved rail timetable.

The survey of residents, students and businesses along the
Cambrian Lines was completed in October 2013 with 6,570
responses received.

Following these surveys a report was presented to the Minister
and an improved rail service was introduced in May 2015.

A further survey was completed in October 2015 which showed
a significant increase in traffic since the introduction of the new
timetable in May 2015.

Through the Welsh Government (and funded by the Cambrian
Rail Partnership) further surveys have been carried out in
April/May 2017 and again in July/August 2017.

These surveys were completed so that a true picture of travel on
the line can be completed covering the summer months.

These surveys were carried out during the tourist season which
have a great impact on train use on the Cambrian Lines.

This report sets out the results of the summer surveys and also
the conclusions drawn from its findings.

Page 19 3




N W

! SHREWSBURY 10 ABERYSTWYTH\
aliway Liaison Commitiee

il
TR

2. Survey Method

2.1 Introduction

The purpose of the surveys was to ascertain both customer satisfaction and
also passenger loadings to give guidance for recommendations with regards
to improvements to the Cambrian Lines.

2.2 Focus Groups

There were a number of focus groups held in Welshpool, Newtown, Caersws,
Machynlleth, Aberystwyth, Aberdovey, Tywyn, Barmouth and Porthmadog.
There also focus groups for the disabled traveller and local business.

2.3  Customer Satisfaction
The customer satisfaction survey results were collated from people on the
trains and via the internet survey facility.

2.4  Train loading surveys
The passenger number surveys were carried out on the trains and are actual
numbers on the train between each station on the line.

2.6 Comparison
The figures gained from the surveys have been compared with the 2013 and
2015 survey results.

2.7 Rail results
The number of surveys collected on the trains was 2,340.

Page 20 4




I“l' '

it REWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
| Railway Licison Commiftee

3. Overview of the survey results (Shrewsbury-Aberystwyth)
a) Passenger numbers

The following is an overview of the results of the surveys completed on the
main line.

The passenger numbers overall show the following patterns based on the
April and May 2017 surveys.

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

The passenger numbers overall show the following patterns based on the July
and August 2017 surveys.

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

The above is today’s figures and not any projections of increased traffic.

Page 21 5




“!f b ] | o
THIRR

" 'SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
Raliway Liaison Commitiee

From the surveys the following is noted with regards to passenger traffic:
The number of trains which are overcrowded is greater in the summer.
There are more loaded trains going west than east.
The number of trains which are uncomfortable is greater than the
figures show due to lack of luggage space due to the majority of

passengers being tourist related.

The main issues revolve around the use of 2 car units which are often
not enough, however a 4 car unit is often too much provision.

b) Timetable
There is a need for a revised timetable to meet customer demand.

The suggested pattern of trains is as set out below:

HOUR 1 HOUR 2
SHREWSBURY SHREWSBURY
4 CAR UNIT 4 CAR UNIT
MACHYNLLETH MACHYNLLETH MACHYMNLLETH
4 CAR UNIT 4 CAR UNIT 2 CAR UNIT
ABERYSTWYTH BARMOUTH ABERYSTWYTH
2 CAR UNIT
PWLLHELI

The rail pattern suggested gives through trains to both Aberystwyth and the
Coast whilst maintaining an hourly service on the main line to Aberystwyth.

Page 22 6




b ] o

SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
Raliway Liaison Commitiee

4, Overview of the survey results (Coast Line)
a) Passengers

The following is an overview of the results of the surveys completed on the
coast line.

Red and Brown are over crowded with Green being comfortable or lower use.

Particular trains in the summer period are so overcrowded as to be
considered a health and safety risk.

b) Timetable

The survey figures do not show a need for a service beyond every 2 hours but
do show a need for a strengthening of passenger stock to at least Barmouth.
It will be noted that the section from Barmouth to Talybont is well used.

The timetable suggested in 1.2 (b) would meet the timetable changes
required.

1.4 Conclusions
The conclusions reached from the survey results (supported by this report)
are:

There is a proven need to introduce an hourly train service at the
earliest opportunity on the Shrewsbury to Aberystwyth rail line serving
Mid Wales.

The surveys show a need for increased passenger capacity on the
main line and coast line (to Barmouth).

Extra trains are needed to reduce the overcrowding experience on a

a large number of trains, particularly between Machynlleth and
Aberystwyth. Although not surveyed there is a need for a 4 car unit for
all Birmingham International to Shrewsbury services which proceed
along the Cambrian Lines.

There is no evidence to suggest more than a 4 car unit on the main line
between Shrewsbury and Machynlleth.

Page 23 7




SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
Raliway Liaison Commitiee

There is no evidence to suggest that the overall Coast train service
should be increased to more than a 2 hourly service but there is a need
for trains to be made up of 4 cars as far as Barmouth.

There is a need to have through services to both Aberystwyth and
Pwllheli without the need for a change at Machynlleth.

The Sunday service along the Coast Line is very limited and needs to
be improved to provide for 2 trains each way in Winter months.

It is important that there are through trains from Birmingham
International to both Aberystwyth and the Coast are maintained.

The customer service element indicates that the level of satisfaction is
generally good but has not improved since the 2015 surveys.

Full details of the survey results are set out at appendix A and B.

Page 24 8




| | o
| |

SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH1
aliway Liaison Commitiee

o W
l--'-‘

;
!
R

5. Survey Results (Customer Service)

The participants responding gave their view of the satisfaction level for each
of the following services (percentage of satisfaction):

Main Line

No | Heading 2013 2015 2017
1 | Information provision 71% 82% 80%
2 | Service timetable 58% 93% 68%
3 | Reliability 62% 85% 80%
4 | Connections 81% 74%
5 | Parking at stations 68% 62% 71%
6 | Welsh language 76%
7 | Wi- Fi provision 64%
8 | On board catering 65%
9 | Power points 69%
10 | Comfort 59% 89% 77%
11 | Cleanliness 70% 79% 79%
12 | Toilets 62%
13 | Disabled facilities 71%
14 | Access for disabled 68%
15 | Staff polite & helpful 90%
16 | Ability to work on train 40% 40% 73%

Page 25 9




| | o
| |

HREWSBURY 10 ABERYSTWYTH1
aliway Liaison Commitiee

o W
l-“

;
!
R

AL
R _
»

Key points:
The key points from the figures are:
)] Generally satisfaction levels are slightly down on previous
surveys.
i) The main issue for people on the trains was the failure to keep

the toilets clean on many trains.

iii) The staff get a 5 star rating for being polite and helpful.

Page 26 10




6.1

6.2

| | o
| |

HREWSBURY 10 ABERYSTWYTH1
aliway Liaison Commitiee

(3 ol = 3
l““

;
!
R

S ow -
ol .

BRERY =

EREY -

Passenger habits

Journeys
The following is of note:

17% are local journeys (ie under 30 minutes)
20% are medium range journeys (ie 30-60 minutes)
63% are longer journeys (over an hour)

Tickets
The following is of note:

30% of tickets were purchased on the train.

27% of tickets purchased at a station.

35% of tickets were purchased online.

8% of tickets purchased elsewhere (ie Welshpool TIC etc)

It should be noted that passengers were not happy in being forced to

buy tickets before getting on the train from an unmanned station. The

ticket machines on the platform are not popular and others wished to

pay cash.
The current ticket system on the trains (larger tickets and one per

person) were causing concern. The drop in train ticket revenue is
market (we are informed in excess of 60% fall).

Page 27

11




-

SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
laison Committee

TTiwm T
U Wl
N e

6.3 Purpose of the journeys
The purpose of passenger journeys was logged as:

Purpose 2013 2015 2017
Commuting 9% 11% 9%
Holidays 17% 19% 24%
Leisure 45% 44% 39%
Business 16% 14% 9%
Medical 5% 4% 1%
Education 8% 7% 18%
Other 0% 1% 0%

Not much change is note between much of the uses except that the
‘education’ figure shows an increase in student use to the University.

The number of persons on the trains has increased again since the
survey in 2015.

6.4 Importance of through trains
Those surveyed confirmed that the existing through trains to
Birmingham International are important (over 75%).

There was also limited support for a direct train service to aid getting to
Manchester airport via Crewe. (over 25%)

6.5 How often to people travel
There was an increase in the number of people using the train at least
once a month as follows:

Survey

2013 37% regular travellers
2015 60% regular travellers
2017 68% regular travellers

Page 28 12




b ] '
é:

SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH{
allway Liaison Commitiee

6.6 Age profile
The age profile of passengers was compared as follows:

Age range 2013 2015 2017
Under 18 9% 9% 12%
Aged 19 to 26 19% 18% 24%
Aged 26 to 60 38% 40% 33%
Aged 60 plus 34% 33% 31%

From this table there appears to be an increase in younger rail users. This
would accord with local findings in Welshpool where the timetable introduced
in May 2015 enabled younger people to work in Shrewsbury or Telford and go
to work by train. Not an option prior to May 2015.

Page 29 13




u
| |
SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
aliway Liaison Commitiee

5. Recommendations

5.1 Overall
The survey shows that there is a need to change the pattern of trains serving
Aberystwyth and the Cambrian Coast.

5.2. Recommendations with detail

Recommendation no 1
That a revised timetable be introduced with the following 2 hour pattern:

a) Train every 2 hours Shrewsbury to Aberystwyth (4 car unit)

b) Train every 2 hours Birmingham International to Pwllheli

(4 car unit to Barmouth leaving a 2 car set to be picked up by the next
down train to give a 5 car unit back to Birmingham International)

c) A train at Machynlleth linking with the Pwillheli train to continue
onto Aberystwyth. (2 car unit)

Recommendation no 2
That a full hourly service as set out in recommendation 1 be implemented as
soon as possible.

Recommendation no 3
To increase the winter service on the Coast Line by added one extra train in
each direction.

Recommendation no 4
All trains to run through to the West Midlands (either Birmingham or Crewe).

Page 30 14




(8
R i l m 11| 'SuRewsauRy T ABERYSTWYTH
BRRAL T Railway Licison Committee

APPENDIX A
April and May Surveys — MAIN LINE

Ex Shrewsbury Thursday Ex Aberystwyth Thursday

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

Ex Shrewsbury Saturday Ex Aberystwyth Saturday

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

Page 31 15




(L
R i l m 11| 'SuRewsauRy T ABERYSTWYTH
BRRAL T Railway Licison Committee

Ex Shrewsbury Sunday Ex Aberystwyth Sunday

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

Ex Shrewsbury overall Ex Aberystwyth overall

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

Page 32 16




] | " 10| SiRewsauRy 10 ABERYSTWYTH
RRERILL TRailway Liaison Committee

July and August Surveys MAIN LINE

Ex Shrewsbury Thursday Ex Aberystwyth Thursday

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

Ex Shrewsbury Saturday Ex Aberystwyth Saturday

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

Page 33 17




| 1l | '
: ' REWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
| Raiway Licison Commiftee

Ex Shrewsbury Sunday Ex Aberystwyth Sunday

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

Ex Shrewsbury Overall Ex Aberystwyth Overall

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

Page 34 18




A
[ o—
>
=
ot =
L
o0
=5
o5
>
-l

= =8
. »n O
=15

e WA~

—r | O

T |

ln'-mlu.

= T Watd

MAIN LINE TRAIN BY TRAIN & STATION BY

STATION PASSENGER NUMBERS

|dnaxe] | Buneag  siebuasseq aye] bBuneag sabuasseq

292
892
29z
29z
PEL
PEL
PEL

Buneag

PEL
PEL
PEL

Bunsss

2l
L2l
201
PLE
EP
5
25

as
=
2e

292
292
292
292
PEL
PEL
PEL

PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL

LEE
PLL
P2
P2
ar
ar
9

s1ebuasseq aye] Buneag sabuasseq

2]
0L
59
Zr
L
83

s1zbusssey a4 Buness ssbussseq

Angsmays  |oodys|am
|joodysiam  umoimap)
U ¢ SMEISET
SREISET) L33 U E
LiR|UALY2E ] SUnp SEA0]
AUk SR yueg
Huog yihmisiiagy

oL WOod4d

OSdrHL  =unr Ygg AVOSHNHL - 0E£°LL 39y 1dYd30

AngQEmegs  |ooduys|E e,
|[eodysas UmoImER
L] iy SMEIET)
SHEISET) L{13]|UAY0E ]
iUy ey Sunp Aana]
aunp Rano] yuog
o] Lt misiisge

oL WOodd

MHL NHdY Y212 AYOSHNHL - DE'6 H3FY 1HYd30

292
292
292
292
PEL

E9
15
ar
=1y

LE

Angsmays  |oodys|am
|joodys|am  umoimap)
Ui i) SMEISET
SREISET) L33 U E
LiR|UALY2E ] SUnp SEA0]
2URf AS/00 yuag
Huog yihmisiiagy
oL WOod4d

7 L AYOSHNHL THdY Wie AvOSdNHL - 0E 8 4397 1dvd3a

el QoL PEL 92 Uk wisiiagy Hieg
tEL a0k PEL 9z yuog  ounp dano
PEL 0L PEL 9z QU ASAOT LS|URYDE])
29z 271 PEL ob IPCT ] EMEISET
28z o PEL op SMEISET L i)
092 LZL woL o5 umopmap oodys|em
992 LEL L +oL o joodys|am  fAings mays
Buneas  s1ebuasseq dnaye) i Bupeag  s1abuassey o1 Wod4

|Un YIgg AYO0sdinHL

PEL SE Lt iEilEgqy g
PEL e Pzl 2z yuog  auhpAsao
tElL AL b7l E7 QU ASA0T L13|URLYDE]
tElL =1 b7l e e | SMsISET)
tElL LE b7l ot SMEIET) L] iy
tEL o] tal g7 umoymap)  pooduys]as

PEL Pzl

b |eadys|am  AIngs meags
driaye)] = Bunsss Bupsas,

PEL 0z Uk wisiiagy Hieg
tElL =18 +oL M yuog  aunpdsaog
PEL L PEL b DU REACT] LS| UL 2E |y
PEL ZL PEL oL IPCT ] EMEISET
PEL 2L bEL =} SMEISET Ui sy
PEL =18 boL [ umoymap)  [oodysiEs
tElL +oL a |joodys|apm  fingssanyg

Bupeas  s1abuassey o1 Wod4

THdY YLE AYOSHNHL || 'JHS 1dvd3d

< ON AVYa

19

Page 35




» x

[ o—

>
=
e =
=

o0
35
o5
>
-l
- 22
. »n O
=15
e M~
—r | O
T |
o ﬁlu.
= T Watd

B ISR

99:
29e
99:
99:
PEL
PEL
PEL

Bupesag

92
992
29:
29e
PEL
PEL
PEL

N

PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL

Buneas

Bupeag

B2l
2Ll
aLl
321
P2
P2
e

[&=]
PS5
05
2t
b
2b
2t

slebuassed aye| Dupeag sebusssed

siebuassey

z1abuazze 4

992
29e
29e
992
PEL
PEL
PEL

| Bupeag
sunp YigZ AYOSHNHL | DE'SIE H38Y 1Hvd30

292
99:
29:
29e
PEL
PEL
PEL

aye] Bupeag

99
8
[IF
L
gt
at
L5

sabusssey

sabuasze 4

poes
9z
9z
9z
9z
9z
0

fngsmays  [oodysias
Jeodys|am, TR
U ma) S MEISET]
SMEIET 18| URLOE])
ISUrYoE] Sunp R0
aUR fEnop] Luog
Yuog yitmisaagy

oL WOod4

gz maiys,  [oodys|as,
[oodysias,  UnoImap
Lo ey MEISET)
SIEIZET] 12| UAYDE])
I3|Ufyo ] aunp Aanar]
AUk Aanor] Luog
Yuog yikmistuagy

ol WO4d4

fungsmauys  [oodys)se,
Joodysiam, UmogMan)
Um0l Maf) SMEISET
TIEISET] LS| LAY DE])
LIS|UAYoE] DNy Genor]
aukp AEno] Lueg
Yuog yikmistiagy

ol WO4d4

PEL LL
PEL LL
PEL [R=]
29: 9zl
29: 2zl
29 ahl
29: bl 4

draye] Bupeas  siebussseq dnaye|

PEL oL
PEL 0L
PEL 29
29: Z0l
29s LE
99: ool
29: =118

dhaye] 5 Buneas  s1abuaszseq dhaye] i

g L AP OSHIHL

PEL gL
PEL gL
PEL PS
PEL 0z
PEL ZE
PEL £E
PEL 3z

PEL

PEL
PEL
PEL
99:
29e
292
29s

Bupeag

PEL
PEL
PEL
29e
29s
99:
29e
29s

Buneas

PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL

Bupeag

ES
L5
15
EE
=0l
8Ll
0sk

siabuassey
|un YigZ AvO0sdnHL

EE
ZE
poes]
poes]
Pa
9
oL
9E

z1abuaszzeg

o
e
Sl
Sl
Sl

Lo
ES

ziabuaszed

L iisiniagy yuog
Yuog  ounp Aeac]

TURP RSO0 Y12|[JAYIE])
L UrLoE ) SMEIAET
SMSIAET Moy maf
Unoiman]  [ooduys|E e
|oodysam  AIngEseIys
0l

14430

i inisniagqy yuog
Yuog  ounp Asao]

SURp A0 IS
L2 |UALDE ) SHMEIBET
SMEIRET Moy ma)
Lwoyman]  oodus)ss
|Joodysam,  AIngs maays
mgseanyc joodysjam
oL

1dvd30

i masiiagy yuog
Yuog  ounp Aeao]

SUNP GAROT YIS|URLYDE )
L1 |UAL DR THEISET
SMEISET Moy ma)
Umoiman  ooduys)am
|Joodysam,  AIngs maays
mgseanyc joodysjam
oL WOH4d
JdHS 1dYd3n

20

Page 36




A
[ o—
>
=
ot =
L
o0
=5
o5
>
-l

= =28
. »n O
=15

e WA~

—r | O

T |

b R mw

= T Watd

B (SRS

I dnaye)

29
99:
29s
99:
PEL
PEL
PEL

Buneac

PEL
ZLk
Lo
POL
L3

[R5]

gLk

29s
292
292
292
PEL
PEl
PEL

2L
55
Lt
Lt
05
Ef
L5

zsiabuasseq aye)] Buneac nebuasseq

fngsmaiys  jooduys)am
|oodys)E e, Lo Map)
Loy map, SHSISET
SMEIBET] YIS||UAYIE )
LiS|UiyaE] Sunp aao]
IR AER] yuog
uog Yt misiiagy

0oL WO

diHL 1iddY Yl AYO0SHNHL 0E 2L 43897 1dvd30

uayEl sieas shjd w0g

PEL P8

PEL P2

PEL (&S]

99z 20l
29z azt
292 cH
99z

292
Buneac

PEL
PEL
PEL
99z
29z
292
99z

292
Buneac

L
8=
=8
g2l
PEL
ESL
e

Ep
siabuasseq

i mysiuagy Yueg
Yuog  ounpaanog]

DU SN0 LIS |UALDE )
L1 IAL D 8] SMEISET
SMEISET) Loy sy
umoiman  oodysiem
|Joodys|am,  fIngs maayg
ngsaayg joodysjam
WOHd
HHS 1dvd30

—
AN




SRR
—
S
We
S
=
2c
124
>\
-l
- 3|9
. »n O
=15
'l!Ey
—r | O
I
s | O
smammass D
| b

el LB PEL o) fngsmeiys  [ooduysiem

LE"LS PEL LE L o5 |ooduys]E Lo map
EL'LS PEL 28 bl B Umoyinap) ZiNsISET]

{34 o PEL te] bl op SHEISET] L1S|UiLYaE])
E3'Z9 el i PEL 25 LIS||UAYDE aunffano]
L9 el 1[5 PEL 25 aunp RaRo Luog
aLLs PEl 0E Pl ES LD i misAISqy
dnaye] ;;  Guneag  siebuasseq aye] buneag nabuasseq oL Wod4

Hd¥ P'EZ AYONNS O£ AL H39Y 14Yd30

892 L51 E 24z 9EL fIngs waads  eodysiEs,
892 Sl 297 f=T=T8 JoodysjaM, Umomap)
0oz PEL o9z u}=]8 Umoyinap SiSISET
292 LEL 297 +al SMEISET] L19|[URYDEL)
PEL 25 H#44 Pl 79 LS (UAYSEL] DUR ASno
PoL ES #iH PElL o] auUnp AR yuog
PEL ES s PEL £5 Lu0g Lin mIEfiagy

Buneas  siabuazseq

aye] Bupeas nafuazzey ol Wod4
dd¥ P'E2 AYONNS 0£°51 439 14Yd30

PEL 54 fungqsmaiyg  oodysiam,
boL [t} Joodys| @, Loy
bl a5 U moy s ZMSIBET]
Pl os SMSISET] LIS|[UAYDEL)
PEL Pp LISUALYDE ] SUR Aenor]
el Sh aunp Ao Yuog
Pl St Yuog yih msiiagy
sisbuassed aye)] Bunesg febuassed oL Wod4

dd¥Y P'EZ AYONNS  DE £1439Y 14Yd30

PEL o PEL U] Har sty Yueg
FEL oL FEL 55 uog  ounp Gano
FEL oL bl oL DUNP ASAOT WIS||URDE )
PEL =18 PEL oL 13U DE ) 5 MEISET
PEL Qg PEL [Re] SMIISET LTy M
PEL ZE PEL SOl Umoymap)  (oodys)a
el el PEL LH [oodysam  fangs mags
PEL PEL 9L fingsaaiyg joodysjam
draye ) o Bupeag buneag,  s1afuaszey oL Wod4

IHdY P'EE ATONNS | yJ4HS 1d¢d30

PEL ES PEL jor Haf sy Yueg
PEL ES PEL 9 uog  ounp fano
PEL £a bl o DUNP ASR0T WI9(|URYOE )
PEL L2l bl =} e R SMEISET
PEL i HEL =4 TMEISE Ui mapy
PEL el PEL 20k umoamap)  |oodys)am,
PEL 2Ll PEL 2L jooduysiam  fings mayg
FeL ZL fngsaanyg oodysjam

dnaye| Buneas,  =1afuazzeq dhnaye] i Bupeas  s1afuasseg oL WOy

PIEE AYONNS

PEL Sk i masrias gy “ueg
PoL b Yuog  aunp Rano]
oL I DURP ASA0T 1| |IRYDE ]
bl Sh LU DE L) T MSIBET]
el ap ZMEISET Lo Ma
el [ 54 umoieag  [oodysiam
P or Joadysiam  fingsmays

fngsaaiys joodysjam

I ON AVA

22

Page 38




I“ | | | '
I REWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
| Raiway Licison Commiftee

L
lll.u'

APPENDIX B
SURVEY RESULTS - COAST LINE
No April or May surveys due to lack of timetabled trains
July and August Surveys — COAST LINE
Ex Machynlleth Thursday Ex Pwllheli Thursday

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

Ex Machynlleth Saturday Ex Pwllheli Saturday

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)
Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

Page 39 23




[i] |
" I REWSBURY 10 ABERYSTWYTH

!

| ine

| Raiway Licison Commiftee

Ex Machynlleth Sunday Ex Pwllheli Sunday

Dark Blue (80% plus seats taken) : Brown (70-80% seats taken)

Green (60-70% taken) : Purple (50-60% of seats taken)
and Light Blue (under 50% seats taken)

Page 40

24




uayey speas shjd w0g

SSE -
[ o—
> 95l 9L HIS|AYIel  fanopiagy bEL &b Mg WpEIoN]
SEL =) fisnopisdy L i | PEL Sp Yisiou] Bopewog
e U mi aLInoqIE BopewLn, Da e
PEL a2l 1 qu=4 PEL 5. pEWYIo Y231EH
“ ..DI.V > PEL PE SUnoqQIE]  Wnouleg bl 2L Y23EH wagr=]
oz = m s a5 Linoweg woghE ] bEL £ wWogiE]  Winoweg
s PEL 7] woqiEl  yIspEy PEL P& Yinouleg  sunoguE
o0 m w b op yospe Bopewyiod BEL ca aunoquE | Ui e |
A m ~ WU sl th Bopewyuoy [Nl BEL e uitii]  Aanoplagy
o = 12121 [IIELL fianopla 13|ufiyoe|
o < PEL (82 Rl [|= 4] PEL LE PI3qY 1F|UAYDEY
— C = Tn dnaye] »  Bupeas sisbussseq ol Wod4 Bupeas,  sebussseq 01 Wod4
28] h ] He S 4, | 1 12QUIA — SUIEIL) O LT D=L = S
b /s wn s LL My 4L APOSHIHL N N
oz
- 22 =)
” m =z 9l 59 B e B I bEL o = a4 =g
w =5 Aln o 5L 54 AEnOpSgy L) PEL St Hian] Bopewgio
— e | Y Ll bEL 7 urmi]  SUInogqIE 4 BEL =1 Bopewyiag yaajiey
o= @) = @) bl =13 SUnoqIE]  Yihowieg bEL =13 Laa|eH waegiE]
- !m W Vl m bl =13 Liniowe HEOn_m_m._. BoL fate] HEOn_m_m._. Yinaweq
Ly T T om PEL 9 wogie] Y22EH bl bE MpnounEg  SLInoquE 4
s (O = % PEL ) yaapey Sopewpiod PEL £e aunogue 4 Uk |
mamaes =< bl [ty Eopewyuoy Il bEL I uimii]  AEnoplagy
f - < o FEL ZE Rl =g bEL LE fanop1aqy 18]uiyaey
= [nd dnaye] w  Gupes s1abussse Bunes s1abuasse
= A= L = d 0L WOo4d4 = d oL WOo4d4
— g HI ’ 1 13ULA — SUleL) O 1 I3IULA - SUIE ) O
w e dH¥ b N N
Z =
U _A|n QL 9 Hrs|uioEly)  denopisgy bl 5 1= g YiEERuT
- ) G g Ranopiaqy i i bEL g YiEmnT Gopewyod
(V)] bl B uiiti]  SINOGQIE 4 bEL = Bopewyag yaaEy
< PEL B SUnogqiEq  uyinouleg PEL oL Y231EH wage)
B s LIRS
— m bl E weqijg]  Hinoweg
N
S e
- draye) . Buneag  siabusssed Bupeas  m1abussseqy 01 Wod4d
— ——— dRagps 3 1 13JULA - SUIET) O 1} 131UIA — SUIET} OU

ANIT IVLSVOD € ON AVd

25

Page 41




A
[ o—
>
=
ot =
L
o0
=5
o5
>
-l

= =28
. »n O
=15

e WA~

—r | O

T |

Iinﬁlu.

= T Watd

B (SRS

PEL £5

PEL ES

PEL a9

PEL LZ

PEL L2
dnaye) . Buneag  sisbuasseg
|#d S 2 19 AL APO5ENHL

2L ta PEL 32

PEL 95
PEL Bl
PEL LE
FEL 52

PEL s

Buneas | sisbusszeq

draqe]

<) T

YINOWIES  uoqEe |
JoqEE | FEET
yoapeH Bopewyioy
Bopewyuod ML=yl

PICTa B LTI
0L WOHd4

1 13Ul A — SUIel) O

E3°Z9 PEL

BNERCENN  ro

dnaye] Buneag

23
L
]
=18

s1abuasse4

uaE) s1Eas shjd 09

FEETN oga(E |
oqQEE]  Wanowleg
WINOWIES  SUInoque 4
SLINOOIE 4 U]

0oL WOoH4

1} 133UIA — SUIE D) DN

SUNOqQUE]  inoweg
inoweg wogEe |
WOEE | [FEEM-
yoapeH Bopewyiog
Bopewyuod [FET=TTg]
=Rl =g

0L Wod4d

1 131UIA — SUIEL] O

(==
E9E9 PEL
EL'LS PEL

dnaye] Buneasc

K

s
ar
8
L
SH
P2
2
fo o
s

s1ebuasse4

=g L=
Wi Bopewyiog
Bopewyuc [F=LT N
yoajey woghe |
Hr_n_n_z_m.._. LinowEyg
inoweq  aunogque 4
SUInagIE 4 U
UfimA|  ASROpISgy
fanoplaqy a|uiyoe ]y
oL WOd4

13 133Ul A — SUIE L} Op

26

Page 42




usyEl s1Eas shyd ng

bt - - 20149 qclL £a HS|UAYaE]]  fanopisqy PEL i =g Y3
=] B 2 L fanopiagy uiiini | el £z wision] Bopeunjiog
> EbED PEL 5a urwi ] SLInogE PEL e BopeEwLod i s
m © PEL Lok SUINOQUIE 4 Lihowieg BEL 09 Yoapey WogijE |
O PEL Zle inoubEy  uogiE) PEL £al wegiE]  Yihoweg
D — PEL bl woghje ] Y23EH PEL S0 YInowueg  SULInequE
oz = bl AL yaepeH Bopewyioq o'E bl 0L SNDQIE | UG
“ m PEL L Bopeunuog oy LOLE PEL 0L wha) | Asnoplagy
<C m PEL L5 =210 =g PELA PEL &g fanopiaqy 1Ia]uiyoey
drnaye] | <IN s1abussse draye | =N s1abuasse
O @) A= 1 =] d 01 WOH4 A= L =] d 01 WOoH4
1 191Ul A — SUIET] Of DEW H3 ZGEL 1S gL ATOANLYS 1} I3UIA — SUIET) OU
-0
>
oz
B m SEL £o e|uiyaRy  henopiedy
[~ = R SEL LLE fiEanoplagy uri | PEL 2z = fld it
—, M w HoL 05 r_z_sm._. aunogiE 4 BEL sy [FiLli=lig] mn__um.E_.,_:n_n_
w — bEL il i) aunogquE 4 bl [l Bopewyicy yas)ey
=N | “ = PEL ELL SUREqQUIES iRy PEL cf Y23EH e |
e | O EL G yrouseg  wuogE] bEL £S woqie]  yinoweg
v W PEL 94 wagE] “22IEH PEL 44 Wineeg  SUInequE g
SRE—— T — PoL Lt Yoapey mD_Um.E_.,_H_D.H_ Pol 25 SLNoQIE | EJ_.,._J._.
el L2 bEL =18 BopewyuoS BTNy bl oh UAMA]  ASACPIE]Y
SR () i itz beL 15 fanopiaqy iajukyoey
3 To dnaye] »«  Bupesg  s1ebuasseq ol

draye] Bupeas ziebuasseq Ol WOod4
o - 1 13IUIA — SUIET) Of

3 1I2JUIA — SUIET] O

9EL E iUl AEnopIsqy PEL a8 =g W=y

=t pE: fanoplagqy Ui i | el oL wisiong Bopewyuog

BEL LE uimi]  SLInogquE 4 bEL a Bopewyio yospey

PoL e SUINOQIE | inouueg Pol t Yasiey HEDn__A_m.._.

R LS nowieq  uogiE] pEL e WOgQAE] Wnowieg
T S Y WOgEE | yaespey Wnowieq  aunogie 4
N yaepey Bopewyuoy SLINaQIE 4 Ui ]
- — BopewyuoS BTNy Uimi]  RSROpIagy
Hi=lauT) |2 My 4 h@?ﬂ-—U-Wﬂ—q -m-__.._-n..._n-w—-—

E—— dnaye] Bupeas  siabuasseq ol WOH4 dnase] Bupeas  sisbuasseq ol WOH4

1 12JUIA — SUlE ] O : 1 SUIE I} OU

ANITTVLSYOD ¢ ON AVYAd

27

Page 43




A
[ o—
>
=
ot =
L
o0
=5
o5
>
-l

= =28
. »n O
=15

e WA~

—r | O

T |

Iinﬁlu.

= T Watd

B (SRS

PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL

PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL
PEL

dhane]

Bupeag

Buneas

15
Lt
22
e
porat

siabuasse 4

0g
[=0]8
93
L
0g
59
15

slabuasse 4

Yinowieg
Wogije |

Wogije |
yaspey

yoaje Bopewyuog
[T

Bopewyuo
=g
o1

1 12JUIA — SUIE T} O

uiitii]  SUINogQIE
SUINOQIE ] IihowEg
Yinoweg wogh|E |
wogh|E | yaspey
yoepey Bopewyuoy
Bopewyc [T
it = atid

0L WO4dd

1 131UlA — SUlel) O

usyErsiESs =n(d 09

PEL 2

PEL ok

PEL a5

FEL 2b
Bupeag siabuasseq

dnaye] =

PEL L
PEL =18
PEL Ef
PEL 8
PEL A28
PEL 58
PEL EE
PEL POL

92

ey E_un_n_m._.—
MOQRE]  Yihowieg
ihowieq  Sunogque 4
SnoqIE 4 Ui e |
oL WOH4

1 1I9ULA — SUIEI] DU

[l = R
yisoun Bopewyiog

BopEwyay yaspEy
ey WaghfE |
wWoghE]  Winowieg
inoweyg  aunaque 4
SnoqIE 4 Ui e |

uiimii]  RSR0pIaqy
Ranoplaqy 12||uUiyoe )
0oL WO4d4d

1} 123UIA — SUIE T} O

28

Page 44




=]
[ o—
>
=0
=
=
35
o5
>
-l
- 23
. »n O
=5
e M~
—r | O
T |
s | O
= T Watd
! —

acl
SEl
PEL
el
el
el
PEL
el

el
Buneas

PEL
PEL
el
el
el
PEL
el

Z5
EL
ZE
[
g
0g
3z
5L
P

siebuasze 4

Lok
S0L
S0L

g

3 193UlA

— SUIel) ON

LIS||UAYDE]  ASROpIagy
fanoplagy UG |
uimi]  auInogie 4
SNOQUE ] YInowieg
iholweq ogrfE ]
JUDgA[E | yaa(IEy
yoaey Bopewyuog
Gopewyuod [ty
MRl Ll =]

01 WOoH4

uimi]  auInogie 4
SUINGTQIE 4 LInowEg
Yinowleg En_n_n_m._.
u_l__u_u__a_m.._. Has|ieY
Yoajey m_uﬂm._._._r_tn.ﬁ_
Gopewyiod [BElThg]
Rt 1= fig

PEL LZ
PEL ZE
PEL 05
PEL L
PEL a2
PEL 5
PEL Fa
PEL LL
PEL L9

1= #g i=anT])
LiaauT Bopewuoy
Bopewuyuo yaapey
yaapey ogre |
oghE]  Winowieg
WIMOWIED  SLLnogIE |
SUIRGqQIE | Ui |
UfMA]  RSRCPISgY
Aanoplaqy 12||ufiyae]]
oL Wod4

dnaye) 5 Bupeag  siebuasseqy 01 Wod4 draxye) Buneas siabusssey
Ny waONMS 1 13UILA — SUIEI} Of Bl HE 75 hL aMns 1 131UlA - SUIEL} O
e 75 L|UAYDE  ReRopIagy BEL IZ
="t I fEnopIEgy U] bl oo
hrlL ab Ui ] SLnoqQIE 4 Bl as
prL 3= SUNOQIE  LInOWIED heis( 9}
el a2
el Z5
PEL Fr
PEL LL
PEL L9
dnaye) 5 GBupesag oL WOd4

siebuasse 4

3 1=2qurA

— SuIel on

dhaxye) Buneag siabuasseq

13 121Ul A — SUIEL) OU

AN IVLSVYOD

1= #g i=anT])
wisiouT Bopewugnog
Bopeiwyo yaspEy
yaapey ogre |
wogie]  Winoweg
Winowiey  Swnogie 4
SUIRGqQIE | Ui |
uifmi]  RehopISdy
RanopIaqy 19[Uiyoep]
oL Wod4

I ON AVAQ

29

Page 45




{ | o

SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
aliway Liaison Commitiee

APPENDIX C

Schedule of comments from Focus Groups

Focus Groups

Focus Groups were held as per the following:

Ref | ltem Report
1 | Report by Robert Robinson
2 | Location of Focus Welshpool Town Hall
Group
3 | Comments — i) Impressed with new timetable.
timetable ii) Would like to see more bus integration.
iii) Connections at Shrewsbury not well
advertised.

iv) Retention of through trains to Birmingham
International essential.

4 | Comments - i) More luggage space needed.

services ii) More space for cyclists needed.

iii) Need for 4 cars on each train.

iv) Simpler ticket and fares system.

v) Train indicators on board not always
showing correct information.

vi) Trolley service very good.

vii) Staff very good, particularly with disabled.

5 | Comments — i) Lifts for disabled needed at Welshpool.
infrastructure & ii) Second shelter needed urgently.
Stations iii) Would like to see more spaces created in

front existing car park.

Page 46 30




b ] o

SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH

Raliway Liaison Commitiee

NEWTOWN

Ref | ltem Report
1 | Report by Robert Robinson
2 | Location of Focus Elephant and Castle Newtown
Group
3 | Comments - i) Retention of through trains to Birmingham
timetable International essential.
ii) From the perspective of those working in
Newtown the new timetable does not
meet the needs of those on shifts or
those starting at 9am.
4 | Comments — iii) More luggage space needed.
services iv) More space for cyclists needed.
v) Wi Fi needed on all trains.
vi) Use of iPads etc for train information at
stations being called at.
vii) Limited waste bins on trains.
viii)  Need for 4 cars on each train.
iX) Simpler ticket and fares system.
X) Train indicators on board not always
showing correct information.
xi) Bus replacement service information often
not well issued.
xii) Trolley service very good.
xiii)  Staff very good, particularly with
disabled.
5 | Comments - xxiii) Lifts for disabled needed at Welshpool.
infrastructure & xxiv) Second shelter needed urgently.
Stations xxv)  Welcome extra car parking.

xxvi) Would like to see more spaces created
in front existing car park.

Page 47 31




IE':I o
il

{ |}
SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH

aliway Liaison Commitiee

CAERSWS

Ref | Item Report
1 | Report by Robert Robinson
2 | Location of Focus Village Hall Caersws
Group
3 | Comments — 1.Impressed with new timetable.2
timetable 2. Retention of through trains to Birmingham

International essential.

3. From the perspective of those working in
Newtown the new timetable does not meet the
needs of those on shifts or those starting at 9am.

4 Comments —
services

5.More luggage space needed.

6.Need for 4 cars on each train.

7.Simpler ticket and fares system.

8. Carno Station re-opening needs to be taken
forward or rejected.

5 Comments —
infrastructure &
Stations

9.Welcome extra car parking.

Page 48 32




-

SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
laison Committee

TTiwm T
U Wl
N e

TIMETABLE COMMENTS
Sunday Services: Poor Sunday Service on the Coast. 2 trains a day is simply not enough and
is not good for local business, local tourism, local people. 4 trains is the minimum aspiration.

Timetable: 7 DAY A WEEK service please. It would be well used and would simplify the
entire understanding of timetables and encourage ad-hoc journeys.

Connections at are now very good, excellent off the new services into Shrewsbury.

SERVICES COMMENTS
Stock, Seating, Overcrowding: 2 carriages from Birmingham simply not enough.

Train Staff praised.

Stock, Overcrowding: Lack of stock is a problem. Where is the cascading effect that should
release more 158 units for use by the Cambrian.

Overcrowding: Not good for tourism. Very off-putting. Word of mouth gets around and
people do tell friends to avoid the overcrowded Cambrian trains.

Shrewsbury, Announcements, Communication: The Shrewsbury issue — front two carriages
to Aber, rear two carriages up the coast. Why can’t the internal CIS screens on train not
make this clear. It would be most helpful as not everyone is able to hear announcements
over the PA system.

Cleanliness: A general improvement has been noticed in the past few years, however the
toilets still remain an issue.

INFRASTRUCTURE AND STATIONS COMMENTS

Connections, Marketing: the ability to make good connections between Aberystwyth and
the Coast is confusing. Need more clarity on what trains connect within minutes at
Mach/Dyfi Junction.

Parking, Machynlleth (and other locations): There needs to be more control of parking at
stations where car parking is limited.

Carno: The Welsh Government should make clear its intentions with regards to the re-
opening of this station.

Trackside, Station, Cleanliness: Lack of catch tanks on 158 unit toilets mean that excrement
is frequently left on the tracks at stations, in clear view.

Page 49 33




b ] o

SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
Raliway Liaison Commitiee

PORTHMADOG:

TIMETABLE COMMENTS

Sunday Service, Timetable: We need more Sunday services on the coast so that we can ‘get
back’ after having been somewhere on the train. Lack of a return service (or a 3™ service on
Sundays) means train is simply not a viable option.

Express service: What about a Direct Cambrian to Cardiff service? (to OUR capital).

SERVICES COMMENTS
Electrical sockets: Wonderful idea, can we have more and ensure the existing ones work.

Toilets: Toilets on trains have taken a turn for the worse recently.

General cleanliness: General cleanliness of trains good, particularly on the Cambrian Coast
trains.

Toilets / on board conveniences: Please make sure there’s water, soap, and dryers. Some
experienced a lack of water AFTER rubbing hands with soap. Nothing to rinse the soap off!

Announcements, Communication: BILINGUAL ANNOUCNEMENTS PLEASE! In proper Welsh.
We’ve had enough of Penny-Chain (Penychain) and other poor pronunciations. We should
not have to put up with this on a company based in Wales, funded by the Welsh
Government. This includes aural and visible announcements.

INFRASTRUCTURE AND STATIONS COMMENTS
Stations: Easy to spot which stations are ‘cared for’ and which ones are ‘left to nature’.

OTHER COMMENTS

Tickets, Marketing: We need more awareness of advance purchase offers and special offers.
What better way to get people interested in filling empty seats than to really push these
offers publicly.

Page 50 34




SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
laison Commiitee

e

TTiwm T
U Wl

ABERYSTWYTH:

TIMETABLE COMMENTS

Timetable, New Services: Hugely welcomed, the extra services have transformed how we
perceive the rail network and we’re using them a lot more. A Full hourly would make it
better still.

Timetable, New Services, Hourly: A later train from Shrewsbury towards Aberystwyth
(existing last train is 2150) would be particularly welcomed during summer holidays.

Hourly Service: We NEED a full hourly service. The current peak-hourly should be proving
that people do want/need more frequent trains. It’s already changing people’s attitudes and
we’re seeing new rail habits coming to the fore with the added convenience and practicality
of the extra services.

Timetable: Last train back from Birmingham to Aberystwyth is too early for many people
returning to B’ham International from their holidays. An extra service would help massively
particularly for families with young children.

Routing, timetabling, services: Need to secure the existing service to B’ham International,
and a better connection to Cardiff.

Integration: Need better integration between bus and rail at all stations please. It feels as
though the bus people aren’t talking to the rail people at all!

SERVICES COMMENTS

On board service: Guards are particularly friendly and helpful.

INFRASTRUCTURE AND STATIONS COMMENTS
Welshpool station comment, Integration: People with mobility issues need better options

at Welshpool station to get into the town, which is a fair walk away. No buses here at
present to help.

Station facilities (Aber): The canopy is too short for a 4 or 6 car. The guttering is also blocked
again leading to ‘waterfalls’ over the carriage when it’s in the station and raining heavily.

Car-parking: Car parking at Aberystwyth is poor. Can no deal be done with the Vale of
Rheidol car park, or the Parking Eye car park(s) nearby or some other solution.

Station and train announcements (aural and visible): Bilingual at all times please.
Pronunciation of welsh place names sometimes terrible and patronising to us as local
people.

Page 51 35




|

| |
SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
Railway Liaison Committee

MACHYNLLETH:

TIMETABLE COMMENTS
Timetabling, peak hourly: The new services have made huge improvements. Much better

access to healthcare at Aber and Shrewsbury.

SERVICES COMMENTS
Overcrowding: Often the Wolverhampton train (approx. 1645) to Aberystwyth is

overcrowded, air-conditioning not working, which is causing problems. Some people are
fainting on the service when it’s particularly bad.

INFRASTRUCTURE AND STATIONS COMMENTS
Announcements: Bilingual announcements please, both on PA system and on screens (on

trains and on platforms).

Conveniences/Toilets: At Aberystwyth station they have been closed at 3:30pm
occasionally. Wetherspoons is not a suitable alternative for young children (Noted by RM
that this could have been a one-off due to staff sick leave at Aber recently?)

Page 52




|

| |
SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
Railway Liaison Committee

BARMOUTH:

TIMETABLE COMMENTS
Timetabling/Sundays/Integration: A serious lack of Sunday Services on the coast, and a

total lack of an integrated transport system (buses and trains). We are trying to persuade
people to visit the area but by public transport there simply isn’t the opportunity for them to
stay later as there’s no train service home. Lack of Sunday services not helping local

businesses either.

SERVICES COMMENTS
Overcrowding: Trains overcrowded in summer —where is all the stock? People crammed

into 2 carriages where it used to be 4.
Staff: Staff generally very helpful

INFRASTRUCTURE AND STATIONS COMMENTS
Fares/ticketing: How are train fares calculated? What is the formula? Seems to be a mystery

equation which makes no sense at all!

Harrington Humps: Absolutely Brilliant. Has made the railway far more accessible to people
with mobility issues. A massive improvement.

Page 53 37




SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTH
Raliway Liaison Commitiee

UNIVERSITY AT ABERYSTWYTH:

TIMETABLE COMMENTS
Timetabling/Sundays/Integration: A serious lack of Sunday Services on the coast, and a

total lack of an integrated transport system (buses and trains). We are trying to persuade
people to visit the area but by public transport there simply isn’t the opportunity for them to
stay later as there’s no train service home. Lack of Sunday services not helping local
businesses either.

Generally: it is essential for there to be a full hourly train service on the line to Aberystwyth.

SERVICES COMMENTS
Overcrowding: Trains overcrowded in summer into 2 carriages.

Staff: Staff generally very helpful

DISABLED

TIMETABLE COMMENTS
None

SERVICES COMMENTS
Overcrowding: Trains overcrowding has issues for wheelchair users when you have to

change trains. Particularly with little Guard or Station Staff help.
Toilets: The toilet provision on most trains is not wheelchair friendly.
Staff: Staff generally very helpful

INFRASTRUCTURE AND STATIONS COMMENTS
Access: There is a need for better access for wheelchair users, particularly at Welshpool.

BUSINESS:

TIMETABLE COMMENTS
Timetabling/Sundays/Integration: There was much praise for the revised train service.

However the need for a full hourly train service was high on the agenda.

SERVICES COMMENTS
Overcrowding: Overcrowding an issue which inhibits people being able to work on the

trains.

INFRASTRUCTURE AND STATIONS COMMENTS
Car Parking There is a need for more car parking at almost all stations on the main line.

Page 54 38




| | | o
i
SHREWSBURY TO ABERYSTWYTHI
aliway Liaison Commitiee

o W
s W

g

i

;
!
R

R VS
EER\ . .

Signatures to the Report

CliIr Trevor Roberts
Chair

Clir Michael Williams
Vice Chair

Robert A Robinson FRICS FILCM
Secretary

Page 55

39




This page is intentionally left blank



1.

SHREWSBURY ABERYSTWYTH RAIL LIAISON COMMITTEE

REPORT 6A

Introduction

Following a meeting with Welsh Government held at Cathays Park on Friday 17
November this summary has been prepared and should be read alongside
Report No 6.

The Customer Service Survey
The main points from Report no 6 with regards to the customer service survey
are as follows:

A slight decrease overall in satisfaction with the business traveller
satisfaction rising (mainly to the free Wi-Fi provision now on most trains).
The main issues from a passenger perspective is the overcrowding of
many trains.

Cambrian Line Passengers
The main points from Report no 6 with regards to the passenger survey are as

follows:

i) Journeys
17% are local (under 30 mins), 20% medium (31-60 mins) and 635 longer
journeys.

i) Tickets

30% are purchased on the train, 27% at a station, 35% online and the
remaining 8% from other locations (i.e. Tourist Centre in Welshpool)
The regular traveller

Those regularly travelling by train has risen from 37% in 2013 to 68%
today.

Age profile

The younger traveller has increased in train usage from 28% in 2013 to
36% today.

1
Page 57



4. Ancillary information
Other relevant information is noted below:

)] Trains terminating at Shrewsbury
There is an issue with a number of trains terminating at Shrewsbury (from
both Birmingham and the West) with passengers having to change
between trains which then return back to where they have just come from
rather than completing their journey.

i) Trains
The capacity of trains is often less than demand and trains need to be
strengthened.

iii) Busy days
There are days (often a weekend) when the trains are busy where the
trains are reduced in size to accommodate other activity elsewhere (i.e.
rugby internationals in Cardiff) leaving the stock available to the Cambrian
Lines reduced.

iv) The Business Traveller
There is now Wi-Fi on most trains which is well received.
There is however a need for more working power points to support the use
of computers, iPads and mobile/smart phones.

5. Train capacity
From the survey result it is clear that on the main Shrewsbury Aberystwyth Line
there is a need for an hourly train service through the day with a strengthening of
passenger seating provision.

There are two main trains which are missing from the current timetable which are:
a) 08.30 ex Shrewsbury toward Aberystwyth
b) 16.30 ex Shrewsbury toward Aberystwyth
(to ease the 17.30 by giving an earlier train for shoppers)

From the survey results it is clear that on the Coast Line many trains in the out of
season month are adequate; however the trains are extensively overcrowded
during main tourist season. Hence the suggested train patterns in the
recommendations.

2
Page 58



6. Demographics of main towns
The information on demographics is gained from the Census 2011, local
knowledge and research.

Town Welshpool Newtown Machynlleth
Population 6,720 13,450 2,235
Homes 3,012 5015 1,033
Population aged 60 plus 32% 31% 28%
Long term unemployed 0.7% 2.15% 1.2%
Households without a car or 31% 34% 29%
van

Population registered as long 24% 8% 24%
term disabled

Owner occupied 54% 48% 54%

Welshpool has a tourism base where 45% of its retail spend is from those
stopping on their way to other destinations. (i.e. half way between the West
Midlands and the West Coast).

7. Passenger usage
The schedule in Report no 6 (at 6.3) has been revised to give both percentage
and numerical results and is set out at appendix A.

8. Recommendations
From the evidence base set out in Report no 6 the following recommendations
are put forward:

)] There is a need for a full hourly train service on the main Shrewsbury
Aberystwyth Line.

i) There is a need for a better Sunday service provision along the Coast.

iii) There is a need to have the ability to strengthen trains to meet increased
demand.

iv) There is a need for infrastructure improvements at:
a. Welshpool — better all-round facilities (particularly for the disabled
passenger)
Caersws — improved car parking
Machynlleth — improved car parking
Dovey Junction — better waiting room provision
Aberystwyth — longer canopy of the station area

® o0 o

3
Page 59



9. Train timetables
The following alternative train configurations are suggested to meet the demands

on the both the main and coastal Cambrian Lines:

Option | Details
1 a) A 2 hourly 4 car unit train service through to Aberystwyth.

b) A 2 hourly 4 car unit train to Barmouth where two cars remain which
are picked up by the 2 car unit returning from the north.

c) A 4 car unit stabled at Machynlleth to provide a service to
Aberystwyth linking with the Barmouth train.

2 a) A 2 hourly 4 car unit train service through to Aberystwyth.

b) A 2 hourly 2 car unit train service along the Coast.

c) A 2 hourly 2 car unit train service from Machynlleth linking with the

Aberystwyth service.

10.0Other documents
The documents to support the information contained in the summary are:

a) Cambrian Rail Reportsno 1to 5
b) Cambrian Rail Report no 6

c) The Welshpool Town and Community Plan

R A Robinson FRIC FSLCC

Secretary
Appendix A
Numerical Figures for table 6.3 in Report no 6.

%age %age %age Numerical Numerical Numerical
Purpose 2013 2015 2017 2013 2015 2017
Commuting 9% 11% 9% 189 325 346
Holidays 17% 19% 24% 357 562 924
Leisure 45% 44% 39% 946 1302 1501
Business 16% 14% 9% 336 414 347
Medical 5% 4% 1% 105 118 39
Education 8% 7% 18% 168 207 693
Other 0% 1% 0% 0 30 0

Pagé 60




11

CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

-2018

Montgomeryshire
10t January 2018

REPORT AUTHOR: Chris Lloyd — (Traffic Engineer North)

SUBJECT: Waiting and loading prohibitions, Kerry.

A489 and C2012 county highways.

REPORT FOR: Decision

1.

1.1.

1.2.

2.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

Previous report

Members will recall that a prohibition of waiting and loading proposal relating
to parts of the A489 and the C2012 in Kerry received favourable consideration
at the 5t July 2017 Montgomeryshire meeting, and the local highway authority
was instructed to commence the legal consultation procedures for the proposed
traffic regulation order, and that if no substantive objections were received, the
traffic engineer was to implement the proposal.

A copy of the 51 July 2017 report and proposal plans are attached for reference.

Proposed actions as a result of the Public Consultation

The public consultation period ran from 12t October to 6" November 2017,
with the proposals being advertised in the County Times, on public notices
displayed at prominent locations on site, and on the Council’s website; with a
copy of all the deposit drawings and documents available to view by local
residents at the Kerry Post Office.

Copies of all the objections have been passed to the local county councillor,
and a summary of the objections received is attached for the committee’s
reference. All objections and representations have been acknowledged in
writing.

The objections have been considered and minor amendments are proposed to
lessen the impact of the proposals on local residents and businesses. These
modifications have been discussed and agreed with the local county councillor.
The extent of the proposed modifications are set out below:-

1.3.1. The extent of the no loading prohibition along the A489 in front of The

Herbert Arms has been reduced back to the street light in front of the public
house to prevent delivery vehicles from pulling up too close to the junction,
but not too far away from the pub so that delivery drivers would be less
inclined to ignore the prohibition.

1.3.2. The bus stop has been relocated slightly so that it extends up to the

streetlight in front of 9 The Village, and has been shortened from the
recommended 15 metres to the minimum required 13 metres. The exact
location of the start of the existing school zig zags has been plotted on the
proposal plan. These modiffiatigesbive lengthened the unrestricted area



1.3.3.

1.3.4.

1.3.5.

1.3.6.

1.3.7.

2.4.

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

where all vehicles are still able to park in front of the terrace from 20 metres
to approximately 25 metres.

The school has agreed with the proposal to time restrict the zig zag area so
that it can be utilised for deliveries etc. over the weekend and during the
evening/night. This gives residents more flexibility for deliveries in that area
than they currently have.

The bus stop is now only reserved for buses from 8am to 5pm Mon to Sat
(not 7am to 7pm as previously). It can be used for parking/deliveries by all
other traffic outside of those times.

Given that vehicles stopped between and opposite the Common Road and
Nook Lane junctions interfere with safe turning movements, there is no
scope to relax the no loading at any time prohibition at these locations.

The no loading prohibition between the bus stop and the Kerry Lamb on the
north side of the A489 has been modified so that is only effective in the
morning and afternoon Mon-Fri to prevent school parents parking there to
drop off and collect their children.

No revisions are considered necessary with respect to the proposed waiting
and loading prohibitions along Common Road.

The modifications have not been issued to Kerry Community Council for further

comment as all discussions with the community council have proven that they
do not support the proposals in any form.

Refined Proposal

The post public consultation proposed prohibition of waiting and loading
restrictions within the village are identified on the attached plans.

The part time bus stop clearway bay and part time school entrance keep clear
zig zag restrictions can be implemented without a Traffic Regulation Order, but
have been identified on the plans as they need to be co-ordinated with the
proposed waiting and loading prohibitions which can only be implemented with
a Traffic Regulation Order.

The traffic engineer fully endorses these refined proposals, which are also
supported by the local county councillor.

Recommendation:

Reason for Recommendation:

Committee is asked to consider the
representations received during the
public consultation period and
determine whether to wuphold or
overrule the objections received
during the public consultation period.
The available options to Committee
are as follows:-
1) Uphold all objections and abandon
the loading and waiting

To address safety concerns raised by
local residents and manage traffic
flows, by prohibiting loading and
waiting at locations on the public
highway where safe vehicle and
pedestrian movements would
otherwise continue to be
compromised.

Page 62




prohibitions proposed to manage

safe traffic movements.

2) Overrule all

report.
3) Take into

representations

implement the
consultation refined waiting and
loading prohibitions put forward for
consideration in the 10t January

objections
implement the original waiting and
loading prohibitions proposals set
out in the 5% July 2017 committee

account
received

post

2018 committee report.

public

and

the
and

Relevant Policy (ies):

| Local Transport Plan

Within Policy: |

Y

| Within Budget: | Y

Relevant Local Member(s): | Clir Kath Roberts-Jones

Person(s) To Implement Decision:

| Chris Lloyd — (Traffic Engineer North)

Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: | As soon as possible

Contact Officer Name:

Tel:

Fax: Email:

Chris Lloyd

01686 611563 | 01686 611598 | chris.lloyd@powys.gov.uk

Page 63




This page is intentionally left blank



-2017
CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

Montgomeryshire
5th July 2017

REPORT AUTHOR: Chris Lloyd — (Traffic Engineer North)

SUBJECT: Waiting and loading prohibitions, Kerry.

A489 and C2012 county highways.

REPORT FOR: Decision

1.

1.1.

1.2.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

Parking Reviews

Members are advised that following the introduction of Civil Parking
Enforcement in Powys it was agreed that on street parking reviews would be
carried out on a town/village by town/village basis as and where required and
justified.

The moratorium of Traffic Regulation Orders was partially lifted in September

2012 by Cabinet specifically to permit loading and waiting restrictions to be
made or modified.

Backqground for Kerry

Concerns have been raised by local residents with the local county councillor
and the council’s traffic engineer regarding nuisance parking within the village
of Kerry along the A489 and the C2012 county highways.

Proposals to address these concerns are identified on the attached plan.

Inconsiderate and hazardous parking along the A489 in the vicinity of the
junctions of the C2012 (Common Road) and the C2144 (Nook Lane) with the
A489 is the primary concern; principally in the morning and afternoon periods
when parents park on the A489 to drop off and collect their children from the
nearby St Michael’s primary school; but also at other times of the day when
vehicles are parked too close to these side road junctions where they restrict
safe turning manoeuvres into and out of these side road junctions and/or
obstruct the area where the public service bus stops to set down or pick up
passengers.

Yellow zig-zag lines already prohibit loading and waiting in the immediate
vicinity of the primary school access along the south side of the A489, and this
prohibition marking is generally respected. However, the entire south side of
the A489 between the zig-zag lines and the Common Road side road junction
is used for parking or loading/unloading at the times stated above, which
results in regular vehicular and pedestrian conflicts as traffic travelling in both
directions is forced to travel along the eastbound lane of the A489 over a
distance of approximately 65 metres where drivers are loading/unloading
passengers and/or trying to park or move off from a parked position.

Page 65



2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

As a result of this inconsiderate and extensive on street parking, the local
service busses and the high school/college buses are forced to wait on the
A489 immediately adjacent to the Common Road junction where they interfere
with turning manoeuvres and obstruct visibility to the detriment of highway
safety.

It is acknowledged that a degree of on street parking and loading along the
A489 at this location acts as an effective traffic calming measure, and it is also
acknowledged that local residents will have the occasional need to park in front
of their properties to load and unload passengers and goods. The proposal
therefore seeks to leave a length of approximately 20 metres in front of the
terraced properties between the bus loading bay and the zig-zag markings on
the south side of the A489 where residents and parents can park or
load/unload at any time. The bus loading bay would only prohibit waiting and
loading by other types of vehicles between 7am and 7pm Monday to Saturday,
so could be used for waiting and loading by other vehicles at all other times.

When introducing waiting and loading prohibitions, it needs to be recognised
that drivers inevitably try to find other nearby locations to park on street if
certain locations are prohibited. To prevent such an occurrence at this location,
the proposed loading and waiting restrictions have been applied on both sides
of the A489 where the hazardous parking currently occurs, to eliminate the risk
of the problem simply being transferred to the opposite side of the road.

The secondary concern relates to an increase in the number of vehicles which
are regularly parked along Common Road within the 20 mph zone on the
northbound approach to the zebra crossing (which is located between the
U4726 and the U4728 side road junctions), where they restrict the movements
of larger vehicles, interfere with the movement of two way vehicular traffic, and
interfere with turning movements into private accesses and the side road
junction.

There is also a risk that the introduction of the waiting/loading prohibitions
along the A489 will intensify the problem along Common Road unless
prohibitions are imposed along appropriate locations of Common Road too.

2.10. Kerry Community Council have been consulted on the proposal, but have

2.11.

3.1.

expressed an opinion that the waiting and loading prohibitions are unnecessary
and feel that the prohibitions could potentially become a source of annoyance
and/or neighbour disputes. The community council have not taken the
opportunity to suggest any alternative proposals.

Given the highway safety nature of the current on street parking problem, the
community council have been advised that the traffic engineer will continue to
liaise with Clir Kath Roberts-Jones to agree whether to progress the proposed
Traffic Regulation Order; and that in the event that Powys County Council
decides to progress the introduction of the permanent Traffic Regulation Order,
the community council will have a further opportunity to make reasoned written
representations during the statutory 21 day public consultation period.

Proposal

The proposed prohibition of waiting and loading restrictions within the village
are identified on the attached plan.

Page 66



3.2. The bus loading bay can be implemented without a traffic regulation order, but
has been identified on the plans as it needs to be co-ordinated with the
proposed waiting and loading prohibitions which can only be implemented with
a Traffic Regulation Order.

3.3. It should be noted that the prohibition of waiting areas along Common Road
would still permit residents or visitors to park their vehicles on double or single
yellow lines for up to 5 minutes to load or unload their vehicles; and that Blue
Badge holders would be exempt from the limited waiting restriction within the
on street parking areas when correctly displaying their blue badges. The same
is not true for areas which would be the subject of a prohibition of loading, or
during the stated times within the bus loading bay.

3.4. The traffic engineer fully endorses these proposals, which are also supported
by the local county councillor.

Recommendation: Reason for Recommendation:

Committee is asked to:- To manage traffic flows, and prohibit

1) Support the proposed loading | loading and waiting at locations on the

and waiting prohibitions on the county | public highway where safe vehicle and

highways within Kerry as identified on | pedestrian movements would
the proposal plan. otherwise continue to be

2) Authorise the local highway | compromised.

authority to commence the legal

consultation procedures for the

proposed traffic regulation order, and

if no substantive objections are

received, authorise the traffic engineer

to implement the proposal.

Relevant Policy (ies): | Local Transport Plan

Within Policy: | Y | Within Budget: | Y

Relevant Local Member(s): | Clir Kath Roberts-Jones

Person(s) To Implement Decision:

| Chris Lloyd — (Traffic Engineer North)

Date By When Decision To Be Implemented:

| As soon as possible

Contact Officer Name:

Tel: Fax: Email:

Chris Lloyd

01686 611563 | 01686 611598 | chris.lloyd@powys.gov.uk

Page 67




This page is intentionally left blank



Prohibition of Waiting & Loading Proposal, Kerry

Summary of Responses
Public Consultation Period 12 October to 6 November 2017

Objection received from community council during the consultation
period.

e Kerry Community Council

Proposed waiting prohibitions on Common Road are situated outside bungalows for
the elderly and would therefore cause access problems for mobility impaired residents
and support staff.

Comment — a no waiting prohibition prevents parking, but does not prevent loading
and unloading of goods and persons from vehicles, and blue badge holders can park
for up to 3 hours when correctly displaying their blue badge at locations where a
vehicle would not cause a nuisance or obstruction to other highway users. Off street
and on street parking is available to the rear of these properties within the residential
estate where rear pedestrian access to these properties is also available. The
proposed waiting prohibition will permit opposing traffic flows to pass one another
safely, prevents longer term on street parking at locations on the immediate approach
to the zebra crossing, and at locations where parked vehicles would otherwise be
parked opposite the side road junction and private vehicular accesses causing an
obstruction.

The no parking proposal outside the school area on the A489 will enable traffic to
continue to speed through the village by removing parked vehicles which act as a
traffic calming measure. No amount of speed restriction signs will deter the determined
driver to slow down, only on street parking on the A489 has proven to be effective to
any degree.

Comment — the extent of on street waiting and loading which occurs along the A489,
particularly at school drop off and pick up times is hazardous as it prevents other traffic
from entering and exiting the Nook Lane and Common Road side road junctions
safely. The extent over which vehicles are parked all alongside the south side of the
highway, and at times on the footway along the north side of the highway too, prevents
the safe free flow of two way traffic along the A489 at this location.

Whilst a degree of on street parking is acknowledged to have a traffic calming effect
for traffic passing through the village, and would still be permitted under the original
proposal in front of part of the terrace of properties who’s postal address is ‘The
Village’; the locations and extent of on street parking and loading/unloading which
currently occurs along the A489 creates a hazardous situation that forces drivers to
take unnecessary risks to pass opposing traffic and to negotiate the excessive on
street parking which currently occurs.

Page 69



The introduction of double yellow lines outside the Post Office will deny access for
persons with mobility problems.
Comment — there are no such prohibitions proposed in front of the Post Office.

The introduction of no loading prohibitions outside the Post Office and The Herbert
Arms public house would prove to be problematic to these businesses.

Comment — there are no such prohibitions proposed in front of the Post Office, and
the proposed loading prohibition in front of The Herbert Arms was to force deliveries
to the public house to occur further away from the Common Road junction, so that the
delivery vehicles do not cause such a hazard when unloading too close to the side
road junction on the brow of the hill. It is however acknowledged that if brewery
deliveries are displaced too far away from the Common Road junction, they may
interfere with the regular loading and loading which occurs directly in front of the Post
Office on the opposite side of the A489.

With the introduction of the proposed waiting and loading prohibitions, there is a need
to consider where alternative parking can occur, particular for parents on the school
run.

Comment — there is free public parking available within the village square, the village
hall car park, and within the public car park owned by Powys County Council. All of
these parking areas are within close and easy walking distance of the school and the
other village facilities. Drivers are also at liberty to leave their vehicles at other
locations on the public highway where there are no waiting or loading prohibitions
proposed, and where they can park safely in accordance with the rules and guidance
set out in The Highway Code.

The absence of waiting and loading prohibitions at the locations now proposed does
not mean that it is safe or appropriate for drivers to park along or obstruct the county
highways to the extent that currently occurs, particularly at but not restricted to school
pick up and drop off times.

Concern that the proposal will simply move the problem further up Common Road and
along the A489 creating an additional danger of school children running around.
Comment — the extent of the proposed waiting and loading proposals has already
taken the likelihood of displacing the on street parking into consideration. It is intended
that the proposal will encourage more parents to walk their children to school, lift share
and/or utilise the nearby public car park areas instead of parking along the A489 and
Common Road at hazardous and nuisance locations.

Parents have a responsibility to ensure that they do not park at hazardous or nuisance
locations, and to control/educate their children to walk safely along a public highway.
It is noted from the school’s website that the primary school facilitates a walking bus
on a Wednesday between the public car park and the school utilising the safe route to
school via the Common Road zebra crossing and the 20 mph zone. With additional
support from the school and parents, there is no reason why this “Walk to School
Wednesday” initiative could not be rolled out to every school day during the week.

“The irresponsible parking at the junction of Common Road and the A489 causes

traffic emerging right from Common Road onto the A489 to drive with increased
caution due to reduced visibility.”

Page 70



Comment — whilst it is pleasing to have the community council acknowledge that
irresponsible parking occurs along the A489 at this location; and whilst parking too
close to the junction may encourage some drivers to undertake the turning manoeuvre
with more caution than they would normally take; the extent of the on street parking
which occurs right up to and opposite the side road junctions along the A489 at this
location results in an unacceptable risk for the majority of drivers entering, exiting or
trying to safely pass the side road junctions.

Officer recommendation — overrule continued objection from the community council,
agree minor modification to extent and timings of prohibition of loading along the A489
as shown on the proposed modification plan, and maintain current proposals along
Common Road.

Objections and representations received from the public during the
consultation period.

e Community Councillor G Griffiths - Argoed
Objection — proposal will disrupt rhythm of village with access to properties and
businesses disrupted, resulting in discontent and traffic violations. Painting yellow lines
will be detrimental to street scene and attractiveness of village. Past road widening
has narrowed footways, so proposal will create further hardship to residents.

e B Johnson - Kerry Shop & Post Office
Objection — proposal does not consider residents and businesses and is over the top,
might make traffic problems worse, and might increase probability of accidents. Could
push cars into the centre of the village putting viability of shop/post office at risk.
Attention should focus on speeding through village and securing a proper crossing of
A489.

e P Lee - Cottage attached to Kerry Shop
Objection — people must have access to houses to have deliveries, load/unload goods
and passengers. Proposals are over the top and heavy handed, and will cause
inconvenience and hardship. Suggest that proposal is looked at again in a more
realistic light.

e C Brooks — 1 Clun Road Cottages
Representation — proposals will increase traffic speeds through village which will make
it more dangerous for children to cross the road. Speed humps and 30mph flashing
lights should be installed instead of waiting/loading prohibitions which will make it
difficult for residents to load/unload goods and passengers in front of their properties.

e Duplicate letter sent by Mr & Mrs Upton, Church House and Mr & Mrs
Williams, 10 The Village

Objection — proposal does not address existing problem of insufficient parking facilities

within the village at certain times of the day. Many properties have no separate off

Page 71



street parking areas or garages, so need to load/unload goods and passengers in front
of property. Double yellow lines would prevent workmen parking vans in front of
properties to effect repairs to properties. Neither public house would be able to take
delivery of stock. Church and chapel congregation park their vehicles on the highway
when there is a funeral or wedding. The senior citizens group have coach trips which
depart from the A489. Fear that the proposals will prevent parking for Post Office.

e D Corfield — 11 The Village
Objection — have lived there for over 50 years and proposal will cause disruption and
misery as they need to load/unload goods and passengers in front of property. Bus
stop outside property will cause damage to cellar and cause pollution. Do not
recognise “chaos” that parked cars cause on A489, and when there are no parked
cars along the A489 the village becomes a “drag strip” for vehicles.

e J Corfield — 12 The Village
Representation — urge to reconsider proposals, as there is no vehicular access to rear
of property so need to load/unload goods and passengers in front of property. Vehicles
parked along A489 also act as a traffic calming measure.

e Mr & Mrs Friel — 13 The Village
Objection — need to load/unload goods and passengers in front of property. Vehicles
parked along A489 also act as a traffic calming measure. Parking availability
elsewhere in village is limited, especially when there is an event on in the village.

e R White — 17 The Village
Objection — loading prohibitions will make it difficult to take delivery of goods and
services. Would limit access for elderly or disabled persons visiting property. Young
children have to be offloaded from vehicle outside property as private driveway
alongside property is too narrow to load/unload children into car. Proper traffic
calming measures and speed cameras would be a better proposition.

¢ R Corfield, The Maltings (owner of both public houses in Kerry)

Objection — proposal will adversely affect both public houses which could lead to
closure of one or both public houses. If customers cannot park they will go somewhere
else. Kerry Lamb’s car park will become overflow car park for residents who cannot
park anywhere else. Brewery deliveries to Herbert Arms will become impossible or
illegal. As lifelong residents, do not recognise “commotion” that parked cars cause on
A489, and when there are no parked cars along the A489 the village becomes a “race
track” for vehicles.

e Landlords of The Herbert Arms
Objection — proposals will prevent brewery deliveries from occurring directly in front of
the cellar access located in front of the public house on the A489, which is the only
location that deliveries can take place. Removal of parked cars along the A489 will
increase traffic speeds along the A489.

e D Morgan - Llanwnog (nr Caersws)

Representation — removal of parked cars along the A489 will increase traffic speeds
along the A4809.

Page 72



Comments — whilst it is recognised that the properties and businesses who directly
front onto the sections of public highway where the waiting and loading prohibitions
are proposed, will be directly or indirectly affected by the proposals; nobody has a right
to park on a public highway directly in front of or near their property. The highway
authority has a duty to manage obstructive and hazardous parking along a public
highway when a legitimate safety issue is highlighted, and must strike a balance
between the desires of local residents and businesses to park in front of their
properties, against the rights of other highway users to travel along a public highway
in safety.

Having taken into account the objections and representations raised by residents
during the public consultation period, the traffic authority has carried out a refinement
exercise to address these concerns where possible as detailed below:-

e The bus stop is still proposed at the location of the existing bus stop flag along
the A489, but has been repositioned slightly and shortened in length by 2
metres. The times that it has been reserved for use by buses only has been
reduced to 8am to 5pm Mon to Sat (not 7am to 7pm as previously)., therefore
residents etc. can park any type of vehicles or take deliveries within the bus
stop outside of those reserved times.

e The accurate extent of the school zig zag lines has been plotted on the revised
plan, therefore length of the unrestricted area in front of the terrace where
residents can park any type of vehicle or take deliveries without any restriction
has been extended from 20 metres to approximately 25 metres.

e The primary school has agreed with the proposal to time restrict the school zig
zag area so that it can be utilised for deliveries etc. over the weekend and during
the evening/night. This gives residents more flexibility for parking and deliveries
in that area than they currently have.

e The extent of the loading prohibition has been reduced back to the street light
in front of the Herbert Arms to permit the brewery wagon to pull up in front of
the public house, but not too close to the Common Road junction.

e The no loading prohibition between the bus stop and the Kerry Lamb on the
north side of the A489 has been modified so that is only effective in the morning
and afternoon Mon-Fri to prevent parents parking there to drop off and collect
their children.

e Given that vehicles parked or loading between the Common Road and Nook
Lane junctions interfere with safe turning movements, and the Highway Code
advises that vehicles should not be parked within 10 metres of or opposite a
side road junction, the no loading at any time prohibition cannot be relaxed at
that location.

Officer recommendation — agree minor modifications to extent and timings of the
prohibition of loading along the A489 as shown on the proposed modification plan, and
maintain current proposals along Common Road.

End of report.

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



T —T == p——
\ \ R
\ \
/ \ \
\
\

View
) /\ \\\ \\\ \\ The
\
Oz\aks Court I
\
|

a gz | Kerry
\ PN ! \
€L > pw. . Lamb (PH \
Caridwen
17 + EE——.,
o |
°
elLlanfihangekyng-Ngheri
D OpIO d D
ad
A O Db a
O opp 0 a D
O a
ept Buse St Michael's CIW School
path
2

Pavilion

Recreation Ground

’ =l | Fairfields

Bowling Green

- [ \\\\ Ie
“ ‘ /::/\\
taimArosAr A
Unrhyw Adeg

’ AN /
“%OAYY; #‘.ﬁ"“ \ / 5
A0

T 2

3

or




This page is intentionally left blank



Tl N \ /
© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100025371 T T - ¢
© Hawilfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2017 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371 T T T T T T e Vo ) Ao -
Additional information © Powys County Council 2017 No additional copies should be made without the permission of the Council. AAdo D
|__Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyn@ Powys 2017 Ni ddylid gwneud unrhyw gopiau ychwanegol heb ganiatad y Cyngor. ; Uey O
J— /&L 8am-9.30am & 3p D
// a
|
\ 3 0 Waiting A Belle
\ | E 0 oad .
.\ I L View
\ \ 0a 03 S .
\ \ O
\ -
—J 173
Oaks Court o 32 Kerry
[« » o2 |
\ = (@) > !
%\ Old \\\ \\ % (& LL PW Lamb (PH ‘
\ \ -
\ 2% School VT
\ w2 | \ [ =
\ - House LA 03 CT
ariawen
17 -
eLlanfihangel-yhg-Ngheri
[ OpPIO 83 0 U PIO 62 0
a0 C
A o B z A A edra
- Q
0 opping 83 . 0 g od .
0 3 O \\\
ept B e O C . '
St Michael's C
path
P /// 'g)
Recreation Groung
e \
Pavilion
\
\ \ -
\ o Hall
\\\
\ Rawlina Green (\
Cyngor Sir Powys County Council
Printed by: chrisl

Date: 13/12/2017

Kerry Post Public Consultation Modifications

Prohibitions of Waiting and Loading




This page is intentionally left blank



v 177 | o J e |
© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100025371/‘-:-1 The Church of _ \ - .
=© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2017 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371,* Qt Mirhaal and All Anaale = \\\\\/ K / C
Additional information © Powys County Council 2017 No additional copies should be made without the permission of the Counci ook e rry e rI
=Gwybodaeth ychwanggol © Cyngor Sir Powys 2017 Ni ddylid gwneud unrhyw gopiau ychwanegol heb ganiatad y Cyngor. Tre N — !
— \ [ 7 B n
* (LIanfihangel-
/

yng-Ngheri)

Chestnut View

Cyngor Sir Powys County Council Public nghway

Printed by: chrisl Date: 31/05/2017

Layout - Kerry




This page is intentionally left blank



L

AR H
phat b

“‘-’-;l"‘“ - - = :Llanfihang I-yng-Ngheri
.
L

> ]

LN Dim Stopio 8am-5pm g Dim Stopio 8am-5pm

) = —‘ i AT Llun-Sad || il Liun-Gwe

‘,/ " “‘4 Vo) =) | Ac Eithrio Bysiau 1 Ar Farciau'r Fynedfa

,/ S Dim Aros Ar Unrhyw o) No Stt‘)ﬂpin 8am-5pm No Stopping 8am-5pm

= Adeg / Dim Liwytho ST\ [Mon-Sat [l mll] Mon-Fri = N

| Ar Unrhyw Ade 2 Except Buses On Entrance Markings . .
Ar Unrhyw Adeg. \¢ e St Michael's CIW School
No Waiting At Any \

]
O

A

o

=
o=

\

A
N

TR

~path
Time / No Loading \

T R

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100025371

© Haw\fraint/y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2017 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371 ——=
A Y \ AN AN AN AV — —
PAdditional information © Powys County Council 2017 No additional copies should be made without the permission of the Council.
G\Q/ybodaeth {lchwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys 2017 Ni ddylid gwneud unrhyw gopiau ychwanegol heb ganiatad y Cyngor. a

cyngorsir  POWYS  County Council Kerry Post Public Consultation Modifications
Prohibitions of Waiting and Loading

Printed by: chrisl Date: 13/12/2017




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	7 Reports from and Questions to Cabinet Portfolio Holders (10.15 - 11.15)
	10 Reports from and Questions to Members Serving on Outside Bodies (12.15 - 12.25)
	Rail Report - Shrewsbury to Aberystwyth - Cambrian Lines Survey Results and Recommendations
	Rail Report - Shrewsbury to Aberystwyth - Report 6A

	11 Road Safety and Traffic Management (12.25- 12.35)
	5 July 2017 - Kerry waiting restrictions first committee item
	10 Jan 2018 - Kerry public consultation representations summary
	5 July 2017 - Kerry Proposal plan 1 of 2
	10 Jan 2018 - Modified proposal plan 1 of 2
	5 July 2017 - Highway Layout plan 2 of 2
	10 Jan 2018 - Modified proposal plan 2 of 2


